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Part One: How I Became Involved in the 
Case of the Missing Idaho Children 

The best proof I have to offer of the afterlife is my psychic readings on the case of the missing 

Idaho children, Tylee Ryan and JJ Vallow. The date stamp assigned by youtube proves 

the validity of my claims beyond any skeptical doubt. There is no requirement to trust 

what I am saying. The proof is verifiable and tangible. The date of upload assigned by 

Youtube appears under the title of each upload. I did these readings in front of an 

audience of thousands. (1) 

I began this series of eight psychic readings in the four months before the remains of the 

children were recovered. The readings were so detailed and made such outrageous 

claims that talk of them spread like wildfire. These readings on YouTube have a 

combined total of approximately three hundred thousand views.  

The proof is in the dozens of very complex claims that I made in the four months before 

law enforcement recovered the remains of the children. The fact that Youtube assigns a 

date means that a total stranger can look at them and know beyond any reasonable 

doubt that the spirit world, and hence, the afterlife is real.  It would have been 

impossible to guess the detailed descriptions I gave in these uploaded readings. 

There are hundreds of comments under each reading from skeptics turned believers. In 

the final part of this essay, I have included some letters from total atheists or skeptics 

who now believe in the afterlife because of my spirit communication readings on the 

case of the missing Idaho kids, Tylee Ryan and JJ Vallow. I did not know any of these 

people before my work on the Idaho case. 

During these readings, I repeatedly stated that I was interacting with the spirit people 

who were victims of Lori Vallow and Chad Daybell. I go into great detail about the 

personalities that they are projecting to me. Once I realized that the general public was 

listening to my readings, I consistently explained how mediumship works to help them 

understand and interpret the information themselves. 

I became involved with the case on January 31, 2020. On June 09, 2020, the remains of 

the children were recovered by law enforcement on the property of Chad Daybell.  Most 

of the statements I made during the readings have already been confirmed.  Thousands 

of people were witness to this. Their comments underneath each reading verify this fact. 
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After the first reading, I searched the internet for where to send the information. I found 

that this case involved multiple agencies in multiple states. I have worked on many 

other unsolved murders. Usually, I would not upload these types of reading for safety 

reasons. I decided to upload the first reading because there were multiple jurisdictions 

and states involved. Typically, there are a lot of obstacles to finding the right detective to 

listen to a psychic. I decided to upload the reading to you tube.  I figured the right 

person would hear it.  I wrote an extensive, detailed letter to law enforcement on 

January 31, 2020, after I uploaded the reading.  I sent that to multiple law enforcement 

agencies in Hawaii, Arizona and Idaho.  I also uploaded the first email to the FBI tip line 

online forms.  I figured it would reach the right person.  Screenshots of that email are 

attached at the end of this essay after the citations.   

When I became involved, most people thought the children were alive. People 

speculated they were with prepper friends because of a child custody dispute. Both Chad 

Daybell and Lori Vallow were members of their respective churches. Chad Daybell was a 

popular author of a series of books on the end times.  Chad was part of an LDS prepper 

group.  He regularly spoke at related events.  Both were in good standing at church and 

among their friends. I sent letters and copies of each reading to Chad’s friends but none 

of them could believe he would have any part in a crime.  Lori’s friends and family also 

did not believe that she would take part in harming her children. Unfortunately, I knew 

differently. 

I became involved in this case without intending to do so.  On January 31, 2020, I 

turned on my computer. The home screen had a missing children poster. There were 

two children in this poster: a teenage girl and a seven-year-old boy. As I looked at my 

computer screen, I locked eyes with the adolescent girl. Her name was Tylee Ryan. 

Just then, I felt my deceased daughter Nicole manifest at my right side. My daughter 

and I had been doing mediumship together since she passed from her physical body in 

2011. I could feel Nicole as firmly as if she was standing next to me in her physical form. 

The air beside me rippled with what appeared as if champagne bubbles were in the air 

floating upward. I stopped what I was doing and stood up to be at face level with my 

daughter. 

"Hello Nicole," I said. Nicole gestured off to her side, and I saw the translucent form of a 

smaller teenage spirit girl standing a couple of feet back and to the side. Nicole 

communicated to me that this girl's mother had murdered her. I looked to the girl, 

whom I recognized as the one seen in the missing poster. "No," I said. I could not believe 

it. Mothers do not murder their daughters. 

I looked at the girl. She confirmed to me that her mother had murdered her. “It cannot 

be”, I thought.  I looked at my daughter again in disbelief.  Nicole confirmed that her 
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mother had murdered her, and she brought her to me for my ability to help. Tylee Ryan 

was not the first murder victim Nicole had brought to me. She seemed to do this about 

once a year. 

It was only because of my daughter Nicole that I had allowed this connection with a 

spirit person I had not called on my own. Trickster spirits do exist. They may even want 

to be genuinely helpful. The information they give may not be accurate. I usually only do 

these types of readings if I have the first reading with a family or friend to confirm that I 

have the correct spirit.  After I have connected with a spirit I can recognize their energy 

again, just as you would recognize the physical features of a person in the physical 

world. 

I spent a few minutes in prayer and meditation, and then I invited this teenage girl to 

tell me her story. The story of Tylee Ryan is so shocking that I even had a hard time 

believing it. What I saw and felt was so horrific that I stopped the reading in the middle 

and began praying. It is all on the unedited recording uploaded to you tube. I have never 

quit a reading in the middle like that. I had a hard time believing that somebody would 

do the things I was seeing.  When I started the reading back up, they were even more 

insistent and detailed in showing me what had happened. I could not believe what I was 

seeing. It was over the top. I could not think anybody would do this to their children.  

The first step for my mediumship is linking with the spirit. When the link is strong, the 

information is relayed telepathically. During any given reading, I may move in and out 

of deeper trance states. If I am interrupted, I may move back into the psychic level. If I 

am lying in bed, I may get into a deep enough trance to lose all awareness of my body. It 

is in this deeper state where I may feel that I am walking around the scene. If I do 

repeated readings, I can pick up more detailed information with each reading. In the 

case of an unsolved crime, this allows me to move about the scene and look for evidence. 

I have connected with spirits from a very young age, and it has always seemed normal. I 

never really cared about these abilities until the death of my daughter Nicole in 2011. I 

decided to spend the rest of my physical life proving to others that the spirit world is 

real. I made a personal commitment to explore what lies beyond our physical life. 

 I began attending workshops led by some of the world's most renowned mediums. I 

started attending the activities of the four spiritualist churches in my county. After I 

witnessed a transfiguration of my brothers face over a man that looked nothing like him, 

I blocked off my calendar and attended large séances once a week for three straight 

years.  I began developing my abilities to their full potential.  I took steps at all four 

churches towards becoming a spiritualist reverend.  I was doing this because I loved the 

activities so much.  When I was asked to become a reverend at one of the churches, I 
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accepted.  This is generally a four-year training program.  I enjoy bringing messages 

from spirit to people who visit the spiritualist church. 

In 2014 I started facilitating weekly mediumship development circles in my home. I did 

this with the direction from spirit. These are heavily controlled circles (séances) that I 

lead with the direction of Spirits.  I continued these circles until the covid lockdowns in 

2020 forced me to stop. I have most of these circles recorded. I was inspired by a 

documentary about a group of spiritualists who met weekly and the scientists who 

studied them.   

In 2018 I wrote my first book, "Motherhood to Mediumship." I hoped to show people an 

alternative to traditional grieving. It is a book of short stories of my experiences in 

connecting with the spirit world. In this book, I cover everything from meditation to 

astral projection. I hope to show other grieving people that their relationship with their 

loved ones does not have to end with physical death. Our true potential as human beings 

is far more impressive than most people know.  

So, here I was, January 31, 2020, in my living room with my deceased daughter and the 

missing teen, Tylee Ryan.  I agreed to sit down and do a session only because I trusted 

my daughter.  I did my usual prayers calling in the guides and angels that facilitate the 

mediumship.  When I opened to spirit, Tylee Ryan was not alone. An adult male in spirit 

accompanied her. I had no idea who he was. I thought he could be a "hijacker." 

Occasionally other souls who have messages will try to piggyback off another. The man 

kept telling me that he had been shot. He seemed insistent. I told him to back up and be 

quiet while I communicated with the girl. I told him if he was still there when I was done 

with her, I would listen to him.  

The man turned out to be Charles Vallow. Charles Vallow was the stepfather of Tylee 

Ryan. He told me a sensational story of his murder as well. I told him that I would 

Google search for him after the reading, and if it turned out I could substantiate his 

claims, I would make his information public. Throughout the readings, both Tylee and 

Charles would come in together every time after that. 

I believe that multiple guides and angels were involved in helping my daughter manifest 

in my living room. It takes a tremendous amount of energy to physically manifest. They 

know that I trust my daughter. I have complete faith in the spirit guides and angels. 

With a leap of faith, I took my next step. 

When I am communicating with those in the spirit world, I am working for them. If I am 

conducting a reading, I still allow the spirit person to convey what they wish to say. 

When a spirit person is the victim of the murder, I focus on helping them obtain justice. 

It is necessary to keep the goals of the spirit person in mind moving forward. The story I 
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have to tell is horrific. The proof is in the details of the readings. The likelihood that 

anybody could guess what I claimed to be shown is close to zero. 

Tylee Ryan was adamant that she wanted everybody in the world to know what her 

mother had done to her. Early in the series of readings, I communicated to Tylee that 

perhaps she might not want everybody to know such personal details of her murder. 

Tylee pushed this issue to the point where my pet name for her was "little miss 

adamant." It was the best word to describe her.  

Charles Vallow was motivated because he wanted Lori and Chad to be held responsible 

for their actions. Charles was patient but persistent. Charles wanted justice, and for that, 

the bodies of the children needed to be recovered.  Once Tylee had my attention, she and 

Charles were at my home frequently over the next four months. I became pretty 

attached to both of them. I was determined to help them the best I could. 

On January 31, 2020, I loosely transcribed my reading and sent it off to law 

enforcement. If the correct person received my email and knew Chad Daybell, they 

would have been able to identify the property immediately. This did turn out to be the 

case as one of the investigating detectives was related to Chad Daybell by marriage.  He 

is also one that wrote me back a response to one of my emails. (Appendix 1) 

I knew these spirit people were real. I knew that I could trust that they were attempting 

to convey their story. I decided to upload this first reading to youtube. I knew I was 

risking my safety.  Yet, I did have a sense that I would not be harmed because the spirits 

had brought this case to me.  Screenshots of the email is attached at the end of this essay 

as proof of my claim. The rest is history. 

Youtube format requires uploads to be in the form of a video. I converted my recording 

to the proper format. I put a photo of the missing children to flash for five seconds so I 

would remember which case this was. I had no idea that over fifty thousand people 

would just the first video alone. Many people were angry. Some were shocked. Others 

wrote to say that all psychics are frauds. Almost everybody knew that I believed what I 

was saying. We all hoped I was wrong. 

On January 31, 2020, I uploaded the first reading. I shared it with some Facebook 

groups, and it caused a scandal. I banned from one group for saying the dad buried 

them in the backyard. Some people were furious that I would even suggest the children 

were dead.  

People wanted to believe Lori Vallow hid the children in a prepper camp because of a 

custody dispute with a relative. After all, Chad Daybell was a popular LDS writer about 

the end of times. He was known to speak at related events frequently. Chad had an 

extensive network of friends and supporters that could be housing the children.  
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The first recording was made on a cheap handheld audio recorder with only the one 

photo flashing briefly.  That recording achieved almost sixty thousand views as of this 

writing. People were reacting wildly to my claims. I could not understand why they were 

so mad. I thought the goal was to locate the children. So I continued my mission. 

People on the internet were talking about me, and the word spread—the things I was 

saying sounded more like something out of a Stephen King novel than reality. Nobody 

would chop up their teenage daughter, cook her leg on a grill, and then eat it. It is a case 

too crazy to be true, yet it is.  

I would make sure that Tylee Ryan, JJ Vallow, and Charles Vallow received what they 

asked of me.  I began receiving letters from people listening to my readings and using 

the clues to do their searches. I formed a group on Facebook for these people and called 

it "Psychics and Sleuths."  Whenever I am working for free, I experiment. In this case, I 

decided to experiment and put them together in this group. 

Several days later, I was holding my weekly development circle. At my circle, each 

person gets a turn to ask for somebody from spirit. When it was my turn, I asked for 

Tylee Ryan. I did not give them any indication of who she was. Right away, they picked 

up that she was a young woman who had been murdered. I was making some serious 

accusations publicly. I felt the more confirmation, the better. 

A couple of days after the reading with Tylee and Charles, I did a pendulum session. I 

usually would never upload something like that, but I did decide to upload it as more 

confirmation that this teenage girl was claiming her mother murdered her. At this time, 

friends and family of both Chad Daybell and Lori Vallow believed them to be upstanding 

faithful churchgoers.  

In early February of 2020, I became ill with the coronavirus. On February 14, 2020, 

Tylee Ryan and her stepfather Charles Vallow appeared at my bedside with urgent pleas. 

They had more information they desperately wanted out. I decided to get out of bed and 

take a shower and put up the information they had conveyed.  

After my shower, I was too weak to stay up much longer. I made a video with wet hair 

and coughing with covid. I looked like death warmed over. It was essential to Tylee and 

Charles, and I did the best I could. That February 14th, 2020, video, titled, “Psychic 

Overview” now has over 140,000 views on Youtube.  

Soon I was contacted by a relative of Tylee Ryan's biological father, Joe Ryan. My theory 

was that because Joe Ryan was deceased before the death of his biological daughter 

Tylee, he would have likely been watching her murder. If our loved ones are there to 

greet us when we die, then it was likely Joe Ryan had seen what happened.  I did the Joe 
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Ryan reading with the relative on the phone. This is not necessary, but it does lend 

energy to the reading. 

The relative of Joe Ryan was concerned for her safety and did not want to be public. I 

made two copies of the reading. I recorded only myself talking on the handheld 

recorder. I made a second copy of both of us talking for her to send to law enforcement. 

A couple of weeks later, she texted me that an FBI agent had picked up her copy of the 

reading. He wanted to make sure she was not feeding me information. 

I uploaded the Joe Ryan Reading to Youtube on March 01, 2020. Joe Ryan did a great 

job of showing angles and directions. By then, the FBI had released photos showing the 

last known sighting of Tylee Ryan. The images were of Lori and her brother Alex Cox, 

with Tylee and JJ, at Yellowstone Park. The images had been taken on September 08, 

2020. 

People speculated that Tylee might have been murdered or buried in Yellowstone. Joe 

put me outside of Yellowstone with my back to Yellowstone and showed me out across a 

valley. He was making it clear that Tylee was not buried in Yellowstone. Joe Ryan was 

great at showing angles and directions.  Joe gave plenty of information to keep the 

sleuths busy searching for leads.  By March 2020, we noticed that many of the clues fit 

Chad Daybell's home and property.  

A retired Idaho detective named Brian contacted me. We ended up talking on the phone 

for several hours one Sunday afternoon. He asked me if I had ever been to Idaho.  He 

said that I could not have described some of the neighborhoods any better if I was 

driving up and down the streets while I was talking.  I told Brian I did not want to put 

him out, but if he sent me five or ten questions that might help law enforcement, I would 

try to answer them.  Brian sent me over one hundred questions.  

I tried another experiment. I read the questions into my audio recorder and then 

allowed myself to go deep into a trance while the questions played in the background. I 

went in and out of trance, often annoyed at my own voice. I asked long questions and 

gave myself only seconds to answer.   Surprisingly, I was able to answer most of the 

questions correctly.  

When I was making the video, “Cop Questions”, I allowed myself only one minute per 

Google search to find something like what I had seen. I had not done much video editing 

in the previous twenty years, and it shows. The actual video looks choppy and amateur, 

something a five-year-old could make.  Yet, this video, "Cop Questions" has close to 

eighty thousand views. It has a YouTube assigned upload date-stamp of April 24, 2020.  

Soon I was contacted by a member of JJ Vallow's biological family. JJ had been adopted 

by his uncle, Charles Vallow and Charles’s wife Lori.  The parents were not able to keep 
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him due to drug addiction.  Little JJ was born with quite a few disabilities.  The relative 

told me she knew that JJ was deceased because she was sensitive to spirits, and JJ had 

visited her. She said she had never done mediumship. She simply had an awareness he 

was there. She trusted me, and we did the following four readings together. These were 

date stamped by YouTube and had a following of thousands, watching in live time.   

Many people subscribed to my YouTube channel and would wait for each new reading to 

be uploaded. 

The controversial statements I made as to the fate of the children gripped people. I 

would either be right or wrong. There would be no middle ground. I was extremely 

detailed in my readings as my primary objective was to make sure that any law 

enforcement official who has experience with psychics would see or hear the readings. 

One of the detectives in Rexburg, Idaho, who is related by marriage to Chad Daybell, 

personally wrote me a quick "thank-you" note later.  

I would have been happy to be wrong, but when I go into a trance and see in more 

graphic and vivid detail each time, I know what I know. It is not the same as having a 

psychic intuition.  I see and feel what the spirit person conveys to me.  When I am deep 

in trance, I will hear the thoughts of various people involved.  For example, I can feel 

what the mother is feeling and thinking as she murders her children.  This helps to 

provide motive for a crime. 

On June 09, 2020, four months after I started uploading these readings, law 

enforcement recovered the remains of the children Chad Daybell's backyard. I spent 

hours staring at the computer screen. When it was all over, they led Chad Daybell away 

in handcuffs. I knew my work was done. All the intensity of the previous months rolled 

away from me, and I took to my bed for three days. I was exhausted. I was finally able to 

grieve what I had seen. I had a headache and an upset stomach seeing the reality of the 

bodies being exhumed before my eyes.  

Now the internet was abuzz once more. People referred to my readings and were 

shocked at the detail and accuracy. Even those who had believed and hoped my 

information was not valid. Many people came back to apologize for their earlier 

comments. Views on my readings continued to rise. Now everybody was repeating the 

details of this case back to me. It was hard for my conscious awareness to process. I 

could not bring myself to read the affidavit for over a month. It took me a whole year to 

read it from start to finish. My mind would usually go numb when I thought about how 

they had murdered Tylee Ryan and JJ Vallow. 

The comments and letters I like the most were the ones from former skeptics and 

atheists who told me they became convinced the spirit world was real. They realized that 

there is more to this life than what we can see. Some said that they had re-evaluated 
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their entire lives based on their new knowledge that the spirit world is real. I have 

included several of these letters in a later section of this essay.  I put the letters at the 

end in case the rules of the essay do not allow testimonials. The work I did and the date 

stamps assigned by Youtube stand as proof of the afterlife.   

I was contacted by a former close friend of Lori Vallow several weeks after the remains 

of the children were recovered. Her daughter and Tylee Ryan had also been friends. I 

did a reading with her and uploaded it to YouTube on June 29, 2020. That reading is 

called "Tylee Ryan Victory Reading." It was nice to get to know Tylee in a more relaxed 

reading such as this one.  

The one good thing about this horrible case is that I was able to help this young girl find 

justice. More importantly to her, I was able to spread the word about what her mother 

had done to her.  

Soon after, I did a reading specific to the murder of Charles Vallow. I also uploaded that 

reading on June 24, 2020. The Title is "Murder of Charles Vallow Psychic 

Investigation." I had connected with Charles Vallow many times before, but his relative 

wanted a reading specifically about his murder. The reading was confirmed in July 2021 

when Lori Vallow Daybell was charged with first-degree murder in the death of Charles 

Vallow.  The charging papers stated that they knew by Lori's cell phone pings that she 

was at home during the murder of her husband, Charles Vallow. These charging papers 

confirmed my reading.  

My spirit communication readings took place in live time in front of an audience. I have 

proven the spirit world is real. It is the only possible deduction to have also established 

the afterlife if these spirit people have their full personalities and can communicate 

through the veil. The format of YouTube provides proof with a legal stamp of the date 

uploaded. I have reached more people in proving the existence of the afterlife than I ever 

would have giving spirit messages at church. 

There is no subjective requirement involved in my assertions. There is nothing that 

requires the reader to trust me. All a person has to do is go to that YouTube channel and 

see for their own self.  Each reading is date-stamped by YouTube. You can find that date 

stamp directly under the title of the video. This proof is accepted in court.  Therefore, 

the date-stamp under each recording stands as proof of the statements I made prior to 

the bodies being recovered how and where I described they would be. 

I am going to dive into the factual claims in part two of this essay. I am apprehensive 

because I feel that some may takes one look and think they cannot read such horror. I 

hope such a person does not discount my paper. Please remember that I am conveying 

what these victims in spirit need to be shared. Please understand that these people were 
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already murdered when they came to me in their spirit form. I am helping them in their 

goals.  I am providing information for law enforcement when they make public pleas 

stating that they have no leads. 

I help the spirit people by attempting to translate the imagery and visions they show me. 

Keep in mind the usefulness of mediumship to law enforcement. In circumstances 

where there is no trail of evidence, it helps to have somebody who can simply ask the 

victim and relay back the messages. In this case, both local law enforcement, and the 

FBI, stated that they had no leads and asked for the public's help. While you are reading 

excerpts from my readings, please keep in mind the potential clues used by law 

enforcement and searchers. 

If the general public was made aware of the proof given in my readings, it might prevent 

some murders. The courts cannot use the word of a psychic to obtain a search warrant, 

however. The testimony is generally not allowed in a courtroom. Law enforcement must 

still find physical evidence to back up any clues or leads they receive from people like 

me. Psychics rarely, if ever, receive credit for their work. The general population is not 

aware of the value of psychics to law enforcement. Murder victims can communicate. 

Psychics can provide information that will lead law enforcement to evidence they might 

not otherwise find.  

It was my deceased daughter that brought Tylee Ryan to me. I would have likely 

dismissed Tylee Ryan as an errant trickster spirit if she had appeared in my living room 

alone. My trust and confidence in my connection with my spirit daughter enabled me to 

trust Tylee Ryan and her story. 

With these warnings, I will move to part two to state the essential claims I made and 

prove that these claims have been substantiated. The grammar in part two will not be 

correct in English because I am loosely transcribing my own words while in a trance 

state. I will put quotation marks for when I was speaking, even though it may not be a 

direct quote.    

Part 2 – Examples of Claims from My 
Readings and the Later Confirmation of 
those claims 

There was no doubt in my mind when Tylee Ryan appeared with my daughter in my 

living room as to whether she was deceased or not. I uploaded the first reading to 

YouTube on January 31, 2020. The date stamp provided by YouTube is the crucial basis 
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of my argument that I have successfully proved the afterlife and evidence of spirit 

communication. I never wavered from this claim.  

The transcripts from this series of readings are over six hundred pages. The space for 

this essay requires me to choose just a few examples. 

Claim #1 - I am communicating with the Spirits of Deceased Murder Victims 

who frequent my home. 

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important", YouTube date-stamp January 31, 

2020; 

(1:54) "I am asking this little girl, Tylee, if you can come through and communicate with 

me tonight...I feel like she is here...I am just seeing images, so instead of worrying about 

who is here, I am just going to see images..." 

(33:27) "They use whatever images they can find in my consciousness the pull-up, so 

they are standing there scanning my mind...they are like, "Oh, here is a little detached 

garage Donna saw before, let's show her that one...that is where people can think it is 

wrong when it is not wrong..." 

(36:50) "For all I know, it could be some jokester spirit feeding me crazy information, 

and they do exist. It is best to have (a relative or a loved one who knows the deceased) 

because they will keep going back in. It is like a cinnamon roll; they will keep going back 

and giving something that confirms who they are...and once we are linked together, and 

I know I have the person..." 

(46:16) "I have slight chills. I feel the presence of spirit..." 

(50:34) "I feel like there is an adult male with me...I don't want to interpret the vision. I 

just want to tell you what I see...they can stack things on top of each other..." 

Reading, "Psychic Overview", YouTube date stamp February 14, 2020; 

(1:15) "...I asked if this girl Tylee was in spirit, and I received an affirmative response..." 

(2:00) "Sometimes they will put you in a location to get you to say something else, so 

when you are listening to this, my interpretation could be wrong, and that is when 

mediums usually are wrong it is usually in their interpretation...so they are trying to 

show me something...so literally this kind of work is done with telepathy with the 

spirits, and it is done mostly in images and symbols...photos and video clips...I don't 

pick and choose if I am doing this. I just say what I see." 
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(10:00) "…I feel like the father with the last name Ryan…I think his name was Joe Ryan; 

I would think from spirit he would be watching what happened to his daughter…I know 

for sure Charles has…I do one hundred percent know that Charles came through…" 

(14:23) "...In the vision, I am seeing the girl again, so this is either going to be the girl 

telling me something, or this is going to be about the girl." 

(18:12) "...Tylee comes through really strong, and she really wants to talk about this..." 

(19:00) "...Tylee wants to talk..." 

(19:50) "...So, at that point, the spirits were waiting to see if I could go forward or if I 

needed to stop because it was just trauma energy...if you are going to go there, you are 

going to be sitting there in the energy of what happened, and murder is horrific." 

(21:00) "...I feel two spirits are now in front of me, two. There was an adult male with 

Tylee that I later identified to be Charles Vallow. I did not know who the adult male was 

at first, so I did not allow him to talk. Later I did allow him to talk, and he showed me a 

few things...the spirit man, which I later identified as Charles Vallow, that I would look 

online, and if I could confirm a few facts, I would send the information public... 

(32:29) "...I was at my sink doing dishes, and I felt Tylee come into my awareness, and I 

told her I would meditate after I was finished with my housework, and if she would 

come to me then, then I would do another session..." 

(36:04) "...I decided to do a pendulum reading with her since she was there...So, I 

confirmed. I said, Tylee do you want to talk about this? Because this is traumatic and 

people go, "why don't you just let her rest in peace." They don't need to sleep because 

they have energy bodies. I confirmed that Tylee really strongly wants to talk about it. 

Two people who really want to talk are Tylee and Charles..." 

(39:43) "I asked to speak with Tammy Daybell, and I did connect with a woman, but it 

was lighter than those other two. So I am asking for that woman, whereas those other 

two, Tylee and Charles, come through together, come through very strong like they 

want to talk, and talk." 

Reading, "Joe Ryan to locate Missing Idaho Tylee Ryan murdered by Lori 

Vallow" - YouTube date stamp March 01, 2020; 

(10:20) "...I think to Joe, "You really did not get a fair shake in all of this," and I have 

super strong chills on both of my legs..." (This illustrates one of the many ways spirits 

communicate telepathically. The chills are like an exclamation point.) 
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(10:29) "...I was just thinking in my mind to Joe, and I said, "it is all up to you now, Joe," 

and he said, "you better grab a box of tissues." 

(1:05:22) "...I feel like it is the spirit of Joe, but there are all these other spirits all 

around…" 

(1:17:43) "...So I have felt the presence of Tylee; I felt the presence of Charles Vallow. I 

even invited Tammy one night, and she came, and she gave me messages for her 

children, and I had the most chills, on my skull and my arms...and she was showing me 

the poison...I felt the presence of all these people, but I have not felt the presence of JJ. I 

do not know if that is because he was such a young person or if he needs healing, like 

people on the other side need healing too, like the light beings, the spirit beings, it could 

be that he is in a healing thing, or it could be that he is so young, I feel like I have 

energy...Twice, he (Charles) came with Tylee..." 

Reading "Psychic Investigation Lori Vallow takes Tylee Ryan to Yellowstone 

Park before Murdering her" March 08, 2020; 

 (1:02) "...Once they sense that somebody is stressed, whether it is you, me, or them, 

they will go into some different memories that are not as traumatic, but when they sense 

everyone is calmed down, they will go back into it again. And the reason they go back 

into it again is that each time they could show more details around it..." 

(43:33) "...I am just going to let Charles take me where he wants to take me..." 

(Indicative of turning over some level of control to the spirit people) 

(54:09) "...Right now, I am just floating, so I think what it is they want to clear 

everything out as to what they want to put there. Charles, but I feel the other ones now; 

I feel the other ones I work with. I feel the spirit people are like in a circle around me, 

but I am still with Charles...and I think they are letting me know that I can just let go (of 

resistance to seeing graphic details)...They are letting me know. I see them all around 

me. I see the spirit people, the ones that do the mediumship, kind of like angels...they 

are not quite angels, they are like a wise council type... and always they let Nicole...They 

let my dog that died last week...they let that one be with me tonight in the circle I made 

before I called you; I felt them both. And my daughter was dancing; it was really neat. 

She had my dog she showed me. It was beautiful. They are showing me that again right 

now and what they want to do is fill up a lot of love in this space...they are just 

saturating this entire thing in love is what they are doing. Charles is asking me if I am 

ready, and he is putting his arm on me so I can go with him..." 

(1:22:40) "...okay, so I feel like he is going, "You done yet?" He is funny. It is like humor. 

It is not like he is mad at all. He is nice, and he says it nicely, and he is just waiting for 
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me. He is like, okay; you said it five times now. Okay, he is really nice. He is a real strong 

personality in person and in spirit..." 

Reading, “Murder of Charles Vallow Psychic Investigation Reading on Lori 

Vallow Daybell”, YouTube date stamp June 24, 2020; 

(19 sec - 1:00) "...The way the spirits work is they do everything. They can see more 

than us, and they can read our minds..." 

There are hundreds of times I claim that I am communicating with the spirit people who 

have been murdered related to Lori Vallow and Chad Daybell. I frequently state they are 

in my home with me. It is impossible to put every example here, but my explanations on 

this matter run throughout the readings I uploaded to YouTube. 

The proof for these statements is that the remains of the children were recovered on 

June 09, 2020, buried on Chad Daybell's property. The detailed information made 

public confirmed the information the spirit people gave to me. The details in my 

readings are very complex and accurate. It would be next to impossible to guess by pure 

chance. The transcripts for the readings are approximately six hundred pages. Most of 

the readings are from seventy minutes to over two hours.  

In addition, the fact that I am a legal ordained spiritualist reverend indicates that I do 

participate in spirit communication practices throughout my daily life. My ordination 

also shows a certain level of expertise in that I know whether I am communicating with 

a spirit person or simply working in a psychic realm. The information confirmed in this 

criminal case substantiates my claim.  

Claim #2: The missing Idaho children Tylee Ryan and JJ Vallow are deceased. 

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important," January 31, 2020; 

(2:24) Regarding Tylee Ryan, "...I feel like she's here..." 

(8:20) "...What I am seeing is a man and a woman and they are carrying...one person 

wrapped in black plastic...it feels like the man is digging pretty hard there...it feels like 

it's the boy that was buried there..." 

Throughout the readings, there is zero doubt that I am seeing the children are deceased. 

There is zero doubt I am communicating with Tylee Ryan and Charles Vallow, as well as 

others. I graphically describe the details surrounding the murders and clues as to the 

location of the remains of the children. Initially, I uploaded the first reading to Youtube 

to provide information to law enforcement and searchers.  
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Proof of the afterlife is in the graphic details surrounding these deaths. It would take a 

statistician to accurately calculate the odds of me guessing everything as correct as I 

have in this case. My father, a retired engineer, roughly calculated the odds at less than 

one in a trillion. 

I am working for spirit people who were murdered before I met them. I am assisting 

them to get information out to those people who can help.  

For me, the spirit people are as real as the physical people. I feel more responsibility to 

the spirit people simply because not everybody can interact with them the way I can. 

The recovery of the remains of the children on Chad Daybell's property on June 09, 

2020, and the information released since confirms my claim. Media Headlines are 

everywhere.  A simple Google search can provide all the information you would desire to 

confirm my claims.   

An article from the East Idaho News written by Eric Grossarth on June 09, 2020 states; 

”Human remains have been found on the property of Chad Daybell, stepfather to a pair 

of Idaho children missing since last September, and he has been taken into police 

custody.  The remains were found after authorities issued a search warrant at the 

Daybell home on 1900 East in Fremont County on Tuesday morning.”(2) 

Within several days the remains of the missing Idaho children were confirmed to be that 

of Tylee Ryan and JJ Vallow.  In this June 13, 2020 article, Minyvonne Burke writes, 

“Prosecuting attorney Rob Wood said Wednesday during a court appearance by Daybell 

that the manner of concealment of one of the bodies was "particularly egregious," but 

did not elaborate. A probable cause affidavit in the case has been sealed, according to 

court documents. 

Police said an autopsy confirmed the remains belong to Tylee and Joshua, who were 17 

and 7 years old, respectively, when they went missing in September.” (3) 

Claim #3: The Mother murdered her children with the assistance of at least 

one male.  

When I made this claim, Lori Vallow and Chad Daybell were both respected members of 

their church. I took a lot of backlash for even suggesting the children were deceased, let 

alone that Lori was the key person who had murdered them.  

I repeatedly stated that Lori Vallow Daybell was in charge during the murders of her 

children. In my readings, I frequently say that I am unsure if the male helping her is 

Alex Cox or Chad Daybell. Both men took part in the murders and/or disposal of the 
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bodies. On December 11, 2019, FBI agents exhumed the body of Chad's wife, Tammy, to 

check for poisons. I did not know about this at the time of my first reading on January 

31, 2020. 

Lori's brother, Alex Cox, conveniently died on December 12, 2019, of a pulmonary 

embolism.  As of May 2021, Lori Vallow and Chad Daybell are now facing first-degree 

murder charges in the deaths of their children. Throughout my readings, I talk about 

Lori being the key person. Here are some examples; 

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important" January 31, 2020; 

(8:20) "...What I am seeing are a man and a woman who is carrying one person, 

wrapped in black plastic...it feels like the man is digging pretty hard there and then 

covering...it feels like that was the boy there..." 

(29:57) "...It feels like they just did not want kids to hamper up their life, it feels like the 

mother of her is a sociopath, like she just does not have feelings, if anything, she is 

slightly amused by somebody else's weakness..." 

(47:06) "...I actually feel like the woman likes killing...the mother, I feel like she likes 

killing..." 

(59:08) "...I am going to see if this wife. This wife of the stepfather who helped murder 

these children or disposes of their bodies...this lady is no victim...This mother of these 

kids...she may even be the one who killed them..." 

Reading, "Psychic Overview" - Upload date February 14, 2020; 

(6:00) "...I see I received was a man and woman carrying one person, and that person 

was wrapped in black plastic…it feels like the boy was buried there..." 

(14:35) "…they are showing the mothers motivation, they did not want the kids to 

hamper up their life, and she feels slightly amused by the weakness of others…then I 

start seeing my brother's murder…(related to life insurance) they were showing me that, 

I am getting this feeling of a sociopath…a sociopath that became delusional over time 

that becomes a psychopath, this is only my opinion…" 

(38:06) "…This string of murders starts; Tylee was not part of it. They just used her, 

running with the bat. They tried to convince Tylee she was part of it. Tylee was 

murdered because she sees the crime, and Lori is angry about the life insurance. The 

motivation to murder JJ was to get back at Charles and his sister over the life insurance. 

So the reason to murder JJ is revenge. We are talking about the mind of a sociopath 

here..." 
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Reading, "Joe Ryan Psychic Reading," YouTube date stamp March 01, 2020;  

(1:06:32) "...It feels like Tylee was leery of her mother's attitude towards things. It feels 

like her mom is literally this sociopath..." 

(1:17:25) "...And she (Lori) was mad about the life insurance money stuff, and that was 

retaliation..." 

Reading, "Yellowstone" Day Trip – YouTube Date Stamp March 28, 2020;  

 (1:33:42) "...I saw a man, and I saw Lori..." 

(1:46:00) "...Alex was grossed out. He had no problem with the murder, but it did not 

gross Lori out; that is weird. Murdering his own niece, he did not have any feelings, and 

neither did she. He is at one end. She is at one end. She is demanding that he 

disembowel her.... she berates him that whole time..." 

The public confirmation for this is that Lori Vallow Daybell and Chad Daybell are now 

charged with first-degree murder and conspiracy to commit murder. The information in 

the court documents confirms my readings to be highly accurate. In addition, simple 

Google searches will confirm most details as this case is now highly publicized. 

Confirmation comes in May of 2021, when Lori Vallow Daybell and Chad Daybell are 

charged with the first-degree murder of both children.  Headlines are easy to find.  One 

such example is from CNN, by Andy Rose; “Chad Daybell and Lori Vallow Indicted on 

Murder Charges” May 26, 2021; 

“Chad Daybell and Vallow are both charged with first-degree murder of the children and 
conspiracy to commit first-degree murder against all three victims, according to court 
documents.  Daybell and Vallow already were facing charges related to the destruction 
or hiding of evidence relating to the disappearance of the children. Arrest warrants were 
issued Tuesday for them to be held without bail.” (4) 

The most concrete information is available to the public on the Idaho cases of judicial 

interest.  The front page contains a list of links to each court paper filed in this case. (5) 

Claim #4: I accurately described the location law enforcement would find the 

remains of the children.  

Chad Daybell's outbuilding and visions of water frequently appear during the readings. 

For that reason, I will assign them separate sections. 

Reading "Tylee Ryan Most Important" YouTube date stamp January 31, 

2020; 
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(4:05) "...it does look like the Pacific Northwest..." 

(5:00) "...From where I am on this property, it feels like a summer house, like a smaller 

house...It could even be a decent house...type of area where people would have second 

homes where they take their kids for the summer...it has that kind of feeling...I am not 

saying that is what it is...the feeling and vibe of the place is very peaceful..." (I have only 

lived in large cities my entire life, so this is my viewpoint.) 

(19:05) "...It could be a permanent house, but that is the type and style and the feeling I 

have...maybe because I have never been there..." 

(31:04) "...I feel like there is a little front porch area...it is more like a flat, it could be 

brick or concrete, might have a foot-high brick border...it might be big enough to have a 

couple of chairs where a couple of ladies might be sitting and talking..." (The central 

portion of Chad Daybell's house is brick.) 

(32:33) "…I almost feel like the house may have been built between the 1950s and 

1970s..." (Chad Daybells house was built in 1960) 

(32:46) "I feel like it is a one-story, but it could now be a two-story like maybe someone 

came along later and added one more bedroom on half the house...it might even still be 

painted two different colors. The bottom story has one color of paint, and the addition, 

they left it wood brown where you stain the wood or whatever..." 

Reading, "Psychic Overview," YouTube date stamp February 14, 2020; 

(16:45) "…I feel like saying somebody that knows Chad and Tammy Daybell will 

know…somebody who knows all these people will know exactly what I am talking 

about…" 

(17:30) "…I almost feel like this little house has was built between the '50s and the '70s 

and may have once been a one-story, added a second story and maybe even still has two 

different colors of paint, they left the top like stained wood, but I am not sure, but there 

is just something like that where you can tell they added a little bit up…"  

Reading, "Cop Questions Lori Vallow" – You tube date stamp April 24, 

2020; 

(7:43) "…I see brick…where you plant bushes…right outside the cabin front door…"  

I alternate calling Chad Daybells dwelling, a home, or a cabin. Part of this comes from 

the rural atmosphere I feel there. Part of it is from not being shown the entire structure 

in one piece, probably for my safety. Chad Daybell had a large following of "end of life" 

preppers. He was free while I was making these public claims.  
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(11:08) "…I feel like it was built probably when they still thought it was decorative….to 

me, it feels like the '50s, '60s or '70s…I see things that look like built in the 1960s or 

1970s..." 
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Claim #5: The location has an outbuilding where part of the crime occurs. 

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important" YouTube date stamp January 31, 

2020; 

After graphically seeing and describing Tylee dismembered... 

(18:57) "...there is a garage and outbuilding not connected to the house..." 

(18:25) "The garage part is not connected to the main house...considered an 

outbuilding..." 

(19:31) (full descriptions of siding) “...it has a workbench around three sides of it, and it 

feels like he has the daughter's body on that workbench, and he is literally chopping it 

up..." 

(34:00) "...one thing about that detached garage, it is definitely detached from the 

house, even if (the place you see has a built-in garage) maybe this thing that is detached 

from the house is built to be a workshop for a hobbyist. Because it has a workbench on 

all three sides..." 

(1:06:11) "...It could be wide enough for a car to pull in, but it is built like a garage, but 

its primary purpose is being like a hobby shed, they might pull cars up in it to work, but 

that is not the main purpose..." 

Reading, Psychic Overview, YouTube date stamp February 14, 2020; 
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(12:20) "…Whether this little house has its own garage or not, I do not know…but there 

is this little building…and it is more like a workshop, the trim work (wavy)…I see pieces 

of evidence in the drain of this shed…" 

Reading, "Cop Questions Lori Vallow," YouTube date stamp April 24, 2020; 

(18:58) "...I feel like you pull into the driveway, and right on your left is this one 

outbuilding. I am not 100% sure if it was built as a garage or a workshop..." 

Chad's red workshop is on the right of the driveway. I have noticed that sometimes the 

direction is reversed on things, causing me to wonder if my third eye may turn things 

into mirror images. Perhaps I should not be so specific, but when working for free, I like 

to push the limits on the details to grow as a medium continually. 

(21:20) "... Right away, I saw a star, a blue star..."  

The blue star is on the round metal chicken coop next to Chad Daybells workshop. 

(23:18) "... (Accurate description of the appearance of wavy wood trim) ..."  

(23:20) I begin to see aspects of both the main house on Chad's property and the 

workshop. I talk about the back door being off the hallway to the kitchen. I talk about 

seeing a heavy old fashioned wooden framed screen door. Then I say I feel like it is a dull 

red. I am correctly describing the screen door that leads to the back of Chad's home 

addition. However, that screen door is white. It is Chad's workshop that is dull red. I am 

not sure if there is a similar screen door just inside the workshop, which could be dull 

red. Commonly, the spirit people will blend images. However, it is also possible that 

they are making the clues so that I do not get myself killed in the process of trying to 

expose these murderers. They could be giving hints that law enforcement would 

recognize if they were already watching Chad's home and property. 

(1:38) "…They are showing me the same place they buried them before..." 

The red hobby workshop is where I saw at least some of the dismemberment of Tylee 

Ryan. I saw part of her body cooked on a fire pit, which is also seen here. Some of her 

dismembered, charred, and cooked bones were found buried nearby. JJ was located past 

the boulders, up the slope, and by the small stream.  
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Claim #6: The dates of the murders took place at separate times. 

Reading, "Psychic Overview," YouTube Date Stamp February 14, 2020; 



23 | P a g e  
 

(13:00) "...It felt like the girl was placed near there, but it was a separate thing causing 

me to wonder if they murdered or else disposed of separately, so even before this 

reading before I even realized there was any question about it, i.e., whether or not Tylee 

left Arizona, at this point I am seeing these two kids are missing from Idaho, but what I 

was seeing, it was separate…it felt separate from the boy, so I kept trying to place them 

both at the same place, like what happened to you two…." 

(18:00) "It felt like the man went to the location where he buried the body more than 

one time…" 

Reading, "Joe Ryan Reading to Help Locate Remains of Children." YouTube 

date stamped upload March 01, 2020; 

 (1:16:45) "…okay what we are wondering is if they were murdered separately, and I am 

having a rise of energy of legs about that, I am having chills that whatever happened to 

them was two separate times, and I got that in the beginning, but it was confusing and I 

did not understand it, but my whole legs are chills, and I think it is safe to assume that 

they were, that whatever happened to them, happened at separate times, and she was 

mad about the life insurance money and stuff, that was retaliation…"  

Reading, "Lori Vallow takes Alex Cox, Tylee Ryan, and JJ Vallow to 

Yellowstone," March 28, 2020; 

(1:29:36) "...It feels like what happened did not happen at the same time. What we got 

to the place where we can see the chain of events, if it all happened at this one time 

period or if they went back to the exact same place and I am getting chills about saying 

this, they put Tylee in the same general place they put JJ but not at the same time. And 

when Lori and they took their lives...they murdered them not at the exact same time..." 

On February 24, 2020, neighbors of Lori Vallow provided the media with a small video 

clip from a neighbors' doorbell cam. The video clip was from September 17, 2020. This 

was thought to be the last day known sighting of JJ Vallow was seen alive until the 

preliminary hearing of Chad Daybell.  

Speculation now grew as to if I could be correct in this claim.  

In the court filing on June 10, 2020, the day after the recovery of the remains, the 

affidavit from Ron Ball would indicate that the last verifiable sighting of JJ was 

September 22, 2020, by friends of Lori Vallow. 

When I first made this claim on January 31, 2020, there was nothing other than my 

readings to indicate that the children were even dead, much less murdered on different 

days. On March 05, 2020, the FBI released a photograph of Tylee Ryan with Lori 
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Vallow, JJ Vallow, and Alex Cox. They stated this was the last day that anybody had seen 

Tylee Ryan. The FBI was asking for public help. They wanted any photos people had 

taken in Yellowstone. A little over two weeks after the FBI released the photo of Tylee 

Ryan, I did a reading on Yellowstone to discover what route the family took.  

I believed that surveillance cameras would pick up various imagery.  

June 10, 2020, the affidavit of detective Ron Ball stated,  

"Since November 26, 2019, the Rexburg Police Department, along with the FBI, 

have been investigating the location and whereabouts of these two minor 

children. The last verifiable sighting of Tylee Ryan was on September 08, 2019, in 

Yellowstone National Park. The last verifiable sighting of JJ Vallow was 

September 22, 2019, in his mother's apartment, located at 565 Pioneer Road, 

#175, Rexburg, Idaho, by Lori's friend, Melani Gibb. While the Rexburg Police 

and FBI have received many tips of alleged sightings since the beginning of the 

case, none of these tips have led to any verifiable or actionable information 

regarding the health, safety or location of the minor children." (6) 

Several of Chad's friends refused to believe me before the bodies were recovered. Later 

they wrote to me that they had now met with the FBI to tell them everything they knew 

about Chad. The wheels of justice grind slowly.  

Another fascinating look into the workings of the FBI showed that they had obtained 

satellite images of the Daybell property for September 09, 2020, the day after Tylee 

Ryan was last seen alive. The satellite images are so clear that the overturned dirt can be 

seen in the location Tylee Ryan was missing. This information was released in June of 

2020 after the recovery of the remains had taken place. (7) 

Claim #7: Children are buried near each other but not together. 

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important" YouTube upload date-stamp 

January 31, 2020; 

(24:42) "...confirming the girls cut up the body, but I don't feel like they cut up the boy's 

body... a little past where they buried the boy, you go up another slope... (some small 

bushes) ...where they buried the body parts of the girl. I don't know if they brought all 

the body parts or put them in other places...I only see the one package" (descriptive 

pieces of the body) 

(28:19) "...Yes, they are confirming this girl's body cut up. They are confirming it is back 

past where they will find the boy's body probably wrapped in this black plastic...” 

(similar to previous statements) “...go towards the center of that, like her buried her 
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right in the middle of there. If you find one leg and two arms, I tell you that they did eat 

that other leg. I am not kidding..." 

39:20 "If you find the boy's body and it is where I say, then when you go up a little and 

see a cluster of fluffy bushes in the middle, that is where he buried the limbs...they go 

back to there...I don't know if they go back or did it all at once...I just know...did they go 

there all at once? Did they bring her body there all at once? NO, I am not getting 

chills...Did he go back there on more than one occasion to bury these children's bodies? 

Big Chill..." 

Reading, "Yellowstone before Murder," You Tube stamp March 08, 2020; 

(1:32:30) “…I am 100% sure they disposed of the bodies in the same general location…” 

Reading, "Cop Questions Lori Vallow," YouTube date stamp April 24, 2020; 

(1:46:12) "… it feels like you walk down to the river or the lake and it does feel like it is 

literally at this cabin (Chad's workshop), and where there are the two forks of the river 

(irrigation canal), and you would go on the left fork, and you would…go up to the 

right…but then I am so turned around…but that would mean…and then they are giving 

me chills…where we go to bury them…even though you are looking to the left…and the 

cabin is behind you…and you go to the water…when you see the river up like the roots of 

the tooth…it is the one closest to you…on that one…directions when you go into a trance, 

there isn't any…back to where these bodies are…he had me stand at the bank of the 

water to the top of my thighs where you go up…water level changes…when he has me 

face my back to the place we are going to climb up to dispose of the bodies…." 

The confirmation was all over the news and the headlines are easy to find.  Photos are 

everywhere.  Here is one photo showing an Arial view of the property of Chad Daybell 

on June 09, 2020, the day law enforcement was recovering the remains of the children. 
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Claim #8: The manner of death is different for both children. 

This becomes obvious as I move into the details of how each child was murdered.  

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important" YouTube date stamp January 31, 

2020; 

20:40 "The plastic I am seeing with her is different. Why does he have two different 

plastics...with her, he is trying to do something different." 

24:42 - "...Girls cut up the body, but I don't feel like they cut up the boy's body..." 

The confirmations for this will be throughout the descriptions of the deaths below.  

Claim #9: Water that looks like a lake but is different.  

During the readings I am referring to multiple bodies of water.  I talk about water that 

looks like a lake but is unlike any other lake I have ever seen. I know there is something 

different about this, and I consistently encourage the listener to interpret this body of 

water for themselves. This turned out to be a large pond on Chad's property that 

sometimes merges with the large irrigation pond on the neighboring cattle ranch.   I talk 
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about a small stream that does not freeze and runs differently than a standard stream.  

This turns out to be the irrigation canals which surround Chad Daybell’s property. 

Here are some examples; 

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important" - YouTube date-stamp January 31, 

2020; 

(5:53) "...The place where it feeds the river there, like a bottleneck. If the lake is round, 

it looks like a bottleneck. I feel like it is leading into the lake... but I don't know for sure. 

They are directing my attention to there..." 

(14:20) "...I know more about this lake because they still have me there. We are not 

burying the body anymore. We are back at this house, this piece of property that I 

believe..." 

(15:12) "...They have me looking in that direction at the neck of this lake...I am sure most 

lakes come up from the ground because I have to say what I see...you have got to 

interpret it yourself too...interpret what I am saying with every possible way of 

looking at it..." 

Reading, "Psychic Overview," YouTube Date stamp February 14, 2020; 

(00:15sec) "...somebody, especially if they are family or friends, is going to recognize the 

location I describe…"  

(3:40) "…I described a lake that was different than any other lake I had ever seen 

because this lake was fed by a river and not by the ground like most lakes I have ever 

seen. (It was a combination of a large irrigation pond for a ranch and Chad Daybells 

Pond) 

(6:40) "…The next image I am seeing a mountain off in the distance. I was not sure why 

they were showing me this. Were they emphasizing something to do with a river coming 

into a lake? I was not sure because I had never seen anything like this…"  

Reading, "Joe Ryan Reading to Help Locate Remains of Children." YouTube 

date stamped upload March 01, 2020; 

During the Joe Ryan reading, it is clear there are multiple water bodies involved. I pick 

up what appears to be a lake, a small stream, along with a separate larger river. Joe 

Ryan did an excellent job of showing me more details about the various types of water 

bodies. He showed me what looked like a small creek or stream. This turned out to be an 

irrigation canal that borders all four sides of Chad Daybells property. Joe Ryan also 

showed me a larger river involved as well as the lake. 
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(12:00) "...There is a small brook, a creek that is small, and it is important. On both 

sides, there is snow, yet the stream does not freeze. It is about three feet across, not 

frozen..." 

(13:12) "...I see this small creek, and the water is still running..." (This is the irrigation 

canal that runs on all four sides of Chad Daybells property). 

(37:59) I see water. I see the creek again, the small stream, where water is still running, 

and it is teeny...how does water flow like that?" 

(38:15) "...the directional flow of water, "how does water run like that," the little creek 

seems to run into a bigger stream..." 

(56:05) "...Wider river to the left..." 

(56:25) "...This lake might not be a lake at all; this is just what it looks like..." 

(56:43) "...Wider river maybe this river is separate from the lake and small creek..." 

(57:03) "... the river is going quickly, and it feels much wider than the others..." 

(57:20) "...The 20-foot-wide river moves out to a wider body..." 

(57:45) "...I do not know regarding the lake..." 

(58:13) "...River fast seems cold..." 

The confirmation for this claim is the fact that the children's remains were found on the 

property of Chad Daybell. It turns out that the Henry Fork River runs through that 

neighborhood. There are multiple ponds and water bodies scattered around. Chad 

Daybell has one pond that is approximately eighty feet by forty feet. That pond is in the 

picture above related to Chad's red workshop. Chad's property is surrounded on two 

sides by a cow ranch. The irrigation pond for that ranch is sometimes so full it connects 

overflow into Chad's pond. Irrigation canals run on all four sides of Chad's property. 

When Joe Ryan had showed me the "small stream or creek," I saw the irrigation canals. 

Later a neighbor of Chad Daybells would send me photos of them kayaking in the large 

pond. It does look like a lake from ground level. I knew something about this "lake" was 

different than any lake I had ever seen.  

There is another large pond at the end of Trapper Lane where I believe they put some of 

the chopped-up organs and meat from Tylee Ryan's body. Additionally, there is a boat 

ramp less than one mile on the Henry Fork River where Chad Daybell may have thrown 

some tools. I am not sure which water body he threw the tools. I did see that he saved 

one of the tools for sentimental value. 
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Reading, "Yellowstone before the Murder," YouTube date stamp March 28, 

2020; 

(1:17:00) "...This lake may not be a lake. Either way, there are two forks...." (Description 

of how the land in between the two forks is where they put the bodies.) 

 

Claim #10: A boulder and slope are landmarks to the burial location of the 

boy, JJ Vallow.  

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important" YouTube date stamp January 31, 

2020; 

(7:15) "...You will find a body there...I see a boulder right around there, and if you go 

past the boulder..." 

(12:00) "...Straight across that inlet where the neck of the lake it then you are looking 

upriver..."  

(13:15) "...and they point me again because there is kind of a marker...because if you are 

looking upriver, it is a boulder...they are getting me to say something about the rock..." 

Reading, "Psychic Overview," YouTube Stamp February 14, 2020; 

(6:59) "…If you look upriver and see a large boulder…that is where you stop there and go 

right up in there..." 
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Reading, "Yellowstone before the murder," March 08, 2020; 

(1:16:20) He is showing me the slope down to the lake." (Chad's pond). 

Reading, "Cop Questions Lori Vallow," YouTube date stamp April 24, 2020; 

(25:54) "...I do see large trees, but I am also seeing the water...I see the cabin, and I see 

it slopes down, and I see water…I know the one tree is soft that is always wiping me 

when I am in the trance…" 

 

CLAIM #11: One tree that juts out at the edge of the water is a landmark to find 

the boy, JJ Vallow.  

Reading "Psychic Reading Charles Vallow Relative Requests Reading to 

Locate Tylee Ryan and JJ Vallow" YouTube upload date stamped March 08, 

2020 

(53:12) "...It still feels like we are in the water, but he is showing me specifically. It is 

really weird. He shows me how this one tree grows out; it is almost as if the water was 

dirt. It is partly growing on the dirt, and the roots part is almost half sticking into the 

water...like if the roots might be folded back into the dirt...but it is just interesting. It is 
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probably some kind of landmark...part around the roots has moss or lichen or some soft 

vegetation, spongy green foliage..." 

Confirmation is in the photo above.  The hole being dug is where the located the remains 

of JJ Vallow. 

Claim #12: I graphically, accurately, and with detail described the murder of 

Tylee Ryan. 

Initially, this reading was only intended to aid law enforcement. The benefit of providing 

precise information that may be unknown to the public allows law enforcement to 

differentiate when they have a legitimate psychic providing information. As a psychic 

medium, my role is to say what I see, with exceptions. When I have relatives on the 

phone, I generally do not describe what I see graphically.  

During my second connection with Tylee Ryan, I communicated that perhaps she would 

not want such personal and horrible details to be public. Tylee Ryan adamantly insisted 

that she wanted everybody in the world to know what her mother had done to her.  

In addition, in the accuracy of these following horrific statements, thousands of skeptics 

and atheists received proof in live time that the spirit world is real. The letters from the 

skeptics turned believer is my favorite. Some of these are enclosed later in the essay. I 

have concluded that the spirit guides chose such an outrageous murder to prove their 

existence because of the attention my uploaded readings received before the recovery of 

the children's remains on June 09, 2020. By that time, there were approximately three 

hundred thousand views on YouTube for my readings on this case. I offer the reader 

documented proof. 

Tylee Ryan was disemboweled, dismembered, cooked over a fire pit, eaten, and part of 

the remaining meat was put in a deep freezer. Part of Tylee Ryan was buried, and pieces 

of her body were scattered. Enough of what I have said has been proven to be very 

accurate. In the Preliminary hearing of Chad Daybell, law enforcement testimony 

confirmed the condition of the bodies. I saw that after cooking part of Tylee, Chad, Lori, 

and Alex Cox made sandwiches with her flesh and ate them.  

At the preliminary hearing of Chad Daybell during August 2020, "Detective Hermosillo 

would detail some of the evidence recovered from Chad's property in the search that 

occurred on June 09. Tylee's remains were discovered in a bucket containing chunks of 

burned flesh.  JJ was found in a black plastic garbage bag. He was dressed in red flannel 

pajamas with a blue blanket over him, body covered in duct tape. There was another 

white garbage bag over his head, with several layers of duct tape wrapped from chin to 

head. 
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Please be warned that the following is very graphic. Keep in mind that I am helping the 

spirit person to communicate their experience to the world. I am allowing that spirit 

person who is seeking justice. I am helping to find clues that may provide a direction for 

law enforcement when they do not have any leads. This is what helps me to stay 

somewhat distanced from the traumatic scenes I witness. 

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important" YouTube time stamp January 31, 

2020 

(17:58) (after seeing them roast the leg of Tylee) "...It is unspeakable horror...I feel like 

he chopped her leg off...I feel like with the girl, he is chopping her body up like a 

butcher would...like with a meat cleaver...first, he was using something else...(describe 

various tools and graphic description of the dismemberment)..." 

(24:42) "...Girls cut up the body, but I don't feel like they cut up the boy's body... a little 

past where they buried the boy, you go up another slope...(some small bushes)...where 

they buried the body parts of the girl. I don't know if they brought all the body parts or 

put them in other places...I only see the one package (descriptive pieces of the body) 

(35:12 - 36:56) "...It feels like he used a hacksaw part of the time...dismembered, I do 

not know the relationship of this man to this girl, meat cleaver, ax, body parts...organs 

coming out...drain on the floor...there is evidence in the drain..." 

(38:50) "...Now it feels like he took the rest of the body pieces as he put them in a 

bag...this time, his idea is to scatter them all over...so the animals will eat them...he feels 

like he made them small enough...he got pretty gruesome..." 

(1:05:10) "...the water, it feels like he dropped in the middle of the lake...some of the 

instruments he used to do some of this damage throughout this whole crime spree. It 

feels like he is out on the middle of a lake out on a little aluminum boat, and he has 

these tools wrapped in a blue tarp, and he has the hacksaw and the hatchet and all 

that...dumps over there. He may have kept his ax. He may have had an attachment to 

one of these tools, so he did not want to dump it...might be something up on the wall in 

the hobby shed/garage..." 

Confirmation came when the judge unsealed the probable cause affidavit written by 

Detective Ron Ball, Page 10, Statement #39;  

“Methodically, the dirt in this area was searched and several other items of 

interest were found including other bones, Chaired tissue and charred bones. 

Cheryl Anderson indicated these additional bones both charred and uncharred 

and tissues found were human remains.” 
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CLAIM #13 - The cooking of Tylee's flesh on the fire pit.  

I know these murders are horrific and gruesome. The reader may wonder why I would 

submit such shocking proof of the afterlife. The outlandish claims I was making in my 

readings drew the attention of literally thousands of people. The combined total of views 

on all my readings on this case is over three hundred thousand views. I have proven the 

afterlife to more people with this one case than I ever could of giving messages at 

church. 

I have proven the existence of the afterlife in a way that does not ask the reader to trust 

anything I say. YouTube puts the date stamps. The hard proof is there to turn even the 

strongest skeptic into a believer.  

The question could be as to why the fire pit stands alone. What I saw shocked and 

traumatized myself and others to the point that the internet crime groups were all 

abuzz, arguing that I was either insane or altogether right.  

My claim that Lori Vallow, Chad Daybell, and Alex Cox cooked and ate part of Tylee 

Ryan was remembered by many thousands of people who came back to my YouTube 

channel to apologize for their previous attacks. The odds of a mother cooking and eating 

her children are astronomical. Those skeptics never forgot the fire pit. 

Reading "Tylee Ryan Most Important", YouTube date stamp January 31, 

2020; 

(16:10) "...I see a leg...What I am seeing is so gross I don't even want to say it...it is just 

sickening...I see them starting a fire and roasting...at this little summer home 

thing...you could conceivably roast a pig there...it feels like they are roasting the leg of 

the girl..." 

(25:50) "...They are literally showing me putting this leg on this thing, like an outdoor 

thing that you would cook over an open fire like you would roast a pig on, I swear to 

God...and eating it...like they don't even care, it is like they are insane or something..." 

(47:25) "...I feel like if they roasted her leg...this is what I am seeing...I feel like them 

making sandwiches out of the meat, and if you go there and find the body, and if all this 

is real and exists and you find the body, look in the freezer, open in packages of meat. 

They might be butcher paper..." 

Reading, "Psychic Overview" – YouTube Date Stamp February 14, 2020; 
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(12:00) "…I was at the lake seeing all this horrific stuff, I saw something called a spitfire, 

that thing where you roast pigs on a fire, I saw something else, a little garage that is an 

outbuilding…there is a little building which is more like a workshop." 

Reading, "Cop Questions Lori Vallow," YouTube date stamp April 24, 2020; 

(20:00) "...I feel like there is a fire pit and the fire pit has concrete like it has concrete 

around it, it not just a flat on the ground build a fire like it is has a round ring around it. 

The fire pit was confirmed in the August 2020 preliminary hearing of Chad Daybell and 

the previously mentioned June 10, 2020, affidavit of Detective Ron Ball. At the 

preliminary hearing, FBI agent Steve Daniels was one of the people to testify. (9) 

Here is a recounting of Steve Daniel's testimony written by Rebecca Rosenberg, August 4, 

2020, in the New York Post; 

"The team identified several other areas that appeared to be graves and excavated 

two sets of animal remains, a cat and a dog, before finding Tylee's dismembered 

corpse, Daniels told the court. 

A backhoe uncovered two potential vertebrae, and that's when Daniels said he 

smelled "decomposing flesh." The team started using hand tools and found a 

pelvic bone and "pieces that appeared to be burned, some of them were pink still" 

before shutting down the excavation until the next morning." 

On June 10, they continued digging around a "mass of human remains," Daniels 

recounted of the gruesome crime scene. 

"At the very bottom of this mass, we find this melted green bucket," he said. "To 

the side of that bucket, we eventually find a skull and then to the side of that skull 

we find a mandible with some teeth."  

My readings were confirmed and validated starting June 09, 2020. It was four months 

after I uploaded the first reading. They have not yet confirmed that Chad, Lori, and Alex 

ate part of Tylee's flesh. I know that they did do this. It remains to be seen if they will 

address this issue in the upcoming trials of Lori, Chad, and Alex. For my own 

confirmation I do not need outside verification.  I saw and witnessed what these people 

did multiple times. 
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Claim #14: JJ Vallow was murdered by Lori as she suffocated him with a bag 

and wrapped him in duct tape and black plastic with the help of a male. 

I made an additional claim that a male, either Alex Cox or Chad Daybell, assisted Lori 

Vallow in the murder of her son JJ. 

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important" YouTube date stamp January 31, 

2020; 

(8:20) "...What I am seeing is a man and woman, and they are carrying one person, 

wrapped in black plastic…man digging hard, it feels like it's the boy that was buried 

there…” 

(28:20) "...They are confirming this girl's body cut up. They confirm it is back past the 

boy's body, probably wrapped in this black plastic..." 

(48:54) "...They are still showing me, carrying that little boy wrapped in the black 

plastic right up the slope past the boulder…" 

(1:02:50) "...I feel the mom putting, going, "it's okay," and she has some giant plastic 

bag, and she puts it over his head, and she starts wrapping tape around. The father 

sees she is going gung-ho on that, so he runs over to help her, the pin him down, the 

father, the man is trying to pinch his nose so he can't breathe, so that is at the doorway 

where I think there are bunk beds. Still, it is the boys' bedroom, and the comforters are 

navy blue, so she leads him back into the bedroom when she kind of does that from 

behind. So, I think that is why they ended up with the black plastic…" 

Reading, "Psychic Overview" – YouTube Date Stamp February 14, 2020; 

(6:00) "...the following image I received was a man and woman carrying one person, 

and that person was wrapped in black plastic…it feels like the boy was buried there…" 

Reading, "Yellowstone" Day Trip – YouTube Date Stamp March 28, 2020;  

(2:24:13) "...How they wrapped JJ up was black plastic, and apparently, that was 

important for law enforcement…" 

(2:24:30) "...I see the black plastic with JJ..." 

(2:27:15) "...that is how they kept the plastic on is they tied ropes..." 

Reading, "Cop Questions" – YouTube date stamp April 24, 2020; 
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(1:45:30) "...It felt like the man, and it really feels like Chad, ran over and put his leg, 

squishing the boy's neck and squishing his face, while Lori is getting this duct tape…it 

feels like he is wrapping him super tight in plastic wrap stuff… 

Confirmation occurs June 19, 2020, when the affidavit written by Detective Ron ball was 

released to the public. This affidavit is available on the Idaho website (10) 

Following are some quotes from the affidavit; 

Page 9, #32 - "Members 0f the FBI ERT team removed the top layer of sod. 

Underneath the layer of sod were several large flat rocks. The rocks were 

removed, and two pieces of flat paneling were found. The paneling was removed, 

and investigators exposed round object covered in black plastic." 

Page 10, #33 -"Upon exposing the round object covered in black plastic, strong 

odor was noticed. FBI ERT member used small sharp instrument and made small 

incision in the plastic and layer 0f white plastic was observed. An incision was 

made into the white layer of plastic exposing what appeared to be human 

remains, the crown of head covered in light brown hair." 

Page 10, #34 – "The remaining dirt around this object was methodically 

removed, exposing what appeared t0 be body wrapped in black plastic. The 

plastic appeared to be tightly wrapped around the body and secured with gay 

duct tape." 

 

Claim #15: JJ Vallow was murdered while wearing flannel pajamas, and the 

room had navy blue comforters. 

I am seeing JJ murdered while he is wearing his pajamas. I see the incident happening 

just inside the doorway of a bedroom. I see blue blankets and a bunkbed. Spirits will 

provide information like this that would be relevant to bolster other claims made and 

provide potential leads for law enforcement. The importance of the information that JJ 

was wearing pajamas is to help law enforcement narrow down the location of JJ's 

murder. The bunk beds could be literal or figurative to imply a bedroom. 

Reading, "Yellowstone" Day Trip – YouTube Date Stamp March 28, 2020;  

(1:55:35) "…I see that he was in his pajamas, that he had flannel pajamas…maybe he is 

supposed to be in bed…Lori has him there; she is planning on doing this…she was not 

planning on doing this right this second…but she just did it right that second…why this 

horrible, traumatic way of your murdering children…" 
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Reading, "Cop Questions Lori Vallow" – You tube date stamp April 24, 2020 

(1:05:00) (I had just finished describing JJ's murder) "…he is wearing pajamas when all 

this happens, he is not in bed when this happens, but he is wearing pajamas…they could 

even be what is dark blue with little moons and stars I am not sure… don't get me on 

that…I am not positive on that, but I do definitely feel they are flannel pajamas…the 

color is starting to change; now I see it bouncing around, and that is what they do when 

it is not exactly right, but I do see they are flannel pajamas..." 

JJ Vallow was wearing flannel pajamas when his body was recovered, just as I stated. 

Law enforcement retrieved the photo on the left from Lori Vallow's iCloud account, and 

the file information indicates she took it on September 22, 2020. The image on the right 

may also have been the last photo taken of JJ before his murder. 

The blue came the blue blanket JJ was buried in after being wrapped in the black 

plastic. This information would further go to narrow down the location of the murder 

for law enforcement.  It is also in these small details the prove that this spirit 

communication is real, thus the after life is real as well.  

  

This photo is from a July 2021 email dump that was obtained by FOIA from a joint 

effort by Justin Lum, Fox News Arizona.  The metadata states that this photo was taken 

September 22, 2020.  This is the last known photo of JJ alive. (11) 

Claim #16: The search team will locate remains. 

Earlier, I mentioned a retired Idaho detective emailed me after I uploaded the first 

couple of readings to YouTube. He was pleased that I talked about the search team 

recovering the bodies. He felt that was a good sign and would come to fruition. He was 

familiar with the work of psychics. He emailed me the questions that might help the 

investigation.  

Reading, "Tylee Ryan Most Important" January 31, 2020 
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22:23 - they are showing me a search team going to this area...Past the boulder and 

your walking, now there are 4 or 5 men wearing uniforms, you are walking up a slight 

slope going up the embankment or the edge...I am with this group of men, and we are 

walking up to look for the body. The one in black plastic, which I believe is the boy is not 

that far in... kind of up a slope or something, and then as the slope kind of flattens out, it 

is right about there... 

(38:20) I feel like a group of men are showing me, right behind that boulder again where 

they pulled up to go... they want me to come there again... 

On June 09, 2020, A combination of FBI and local law enforcement searched Chad 

Daybell's property and did locate the remains of the children. The remains of JJ Vallow 

and Tylee Ryan were as I described in my readings. (12)   

CLAIM #17 - 20 IS AN IMPORTANT NUMBER IN THIS CASE 

Most of my information during spirit communication comes in the form of visual 

imagery. I was shown the boy's body being approximately twenty feet from the boulders. 

This can be measured on google maps and is a true statement. JJ was located about 

twenty feet from the canal and twenty feet from the boulders.  

After the first reading, I looked up Idaho. I discovered the state route 20 runs through 

Idaho, past Chad's house, and to Yellowstone. I considered this a clue the children's 

remains were in Idaho.  This type of multipurpose blending is common in psychic 

readings.  They do this because it takes less energy to produce one clue.  It is a good 

lesson regarding keeping the mind open that a clue may apply to more than one thing. 

It is also interesting that the Kauai police arrested Lori Vallow on February 20, 2020.  I 

am sure that was not a predictive clue in the reading, but it is an interesting factoid. 

Reading "Tylee Ryan Most Important," YouTube date January 31, 2020 

(6:35) "...If you flew a helicopter there and went about twenty feet up the river...I don't 

want to be too cocky about saying twenty feet, but it could be seventy-five feet; you will 

find a body there..." 

(9:20) (Re: The location of JJ remains) "...The twenty feet might be twenty feet in. You 

look up that river, and you see the big river..." 

(49:15) "...I always keep hearing twenty feet, something about twenty feet..." 

Reading, "Psychic Overview," YouTube date stamp February 14, 2020 
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(3:52) "…If you look to the place the river fed into the lake, and then look about 20 feet 

up, that is where the body is buried…" 

(3:56) "…I received the number twenty...twenty is very important in this case. It was 

emphasized. To me it seemed like they were saying, "from the river's edge the boy was 

buried twenty feet up...First, I was thinking they were saying, from where the river feeds 

into the lake, go twenty feet up. I don't want to be that specific; it may be seventy feet, 

but from what is the normal riverbank edge, you would go twenty feet in..."  

(5:28) "…Later I see there is a highway twenty in Idaho, so wondering about that too, 

but just know the number twenty for sure, because I saw it in relation to where his body 

is..." 

Reading, "Joe Ryan Reading to Help Locate Remains of Children." YouTube 

date stamped upload March 01, 2020: 

(32:47) "...Related to church, the road straight across to highway twenty, at first I kept 

getting twenty feet up the river, but then I see the twenty freeway that goes through 

there..." 

Reading, "Lori Vallow takes Alex Cox, Tylee Ryan, and JJ Vallow to 

Yellowstone," March 28, 2020 

(42:15) "…what I am seeing is we are not out on this little park anymore…where we are 

going to drive, it feels like, it is a higher elevation, I don't know if we are leaving back out 

the west gate of Yellowstone or not, now we are driving along more like a ledge, still a 

paved road…what it feels like we leave back out the west gate and go back out on that 

Twenty…yeah…I think that is it, finally…but we do go back out that west gate, but we do 

go back out the Twenty…" 

CLAIM #18: Tylee Ryan is not buried in Yellowstone. 

On March 01, I uploaded the reading with Tylee's biological father in spirit, Joe Ryan. 

Joe felt it was necessary to understand the location that the murder happened compared 

to the area where Tylee's body was. On the evening, I was to do this reading with a 

relative of Joe Ryan. I did not want to see the horrific murders. I was still traumatized by 

what I had seen in previous readings. 

I had a standoff during the reading with Joe Ryan. He felt it was necessary to see the 

murders again to understand the locations of the murder, the dismembering, and the 

burial. I did not want to see any of it. Joe did the best he could under those 

circumstances. He did an excellent job of describing landmarks to point to Chad 

Daybell's home. 
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Reading, "Joe Ryan Reading to Help Locate Remains of Children." YouTube 

date stamped upload March 01, 2020: 

(25:10) "...I am facing away to Yellowstone; my back is to Yellowstone..." 

(25:34) "...I am facing away from Yellowstone...This Is like charades. I am looking 

across a valley. Far in the distance, I see mountains..." 

Several days later, the FBI released photos on March 05, 2020, of Tylee's last verifiable 

whereabouts. Speculation grew as to if Tylee Ryan might be buried in Yellowstone Park 

somewhere. So, on March 08, 2020, I did another reading to see if Tylee was in or out of 

Yellowstone Park. 

Reading "Psychic Investigation Lori Vallow takes Tylee Ryan to Yellowstone 

Park before Murdering her on 3-8-2020." 

Most of this reading follows the route the family takes through Yellowstone, which could 

be helpful for law enforcement as various security cameras will have picked them up. 

One piece of information that the internet sleuths were looking for at this time is what 

gate the family exited. This question was one of several answered in this reading. 

(42:25) "...It feels like we leave back out the west gate and go back on that 20 (highway), 

a little bit of chills...but we do go back out that west gate...that was huge...I am just going 

to let Charles take me where he wants to take me..." 

Chad Daybell's property is in Rexburg, Idaho. As I had stated, the remains of Tylee Ryan 

were not in Yellowstone Park. 

  

Source: google maps to measure distance, stock photo for law enforcement recovering 

remains of JJ Vallow, approx. twenty feet from canal. 
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This is state route 20 in Idaho which runs past Rexburg and to West Yellowstone. 

CLAIM #19: PREPPERS NOT INVOLVED 

The media speculated that Lori was involved with a cult of LDS preppers and had 

hidden her children due to a custody dispute over her adopted son JJ Vallow.  

Before his death, Charles Vallow had written in court papers that Lori claimed she was a 

God.  Here is a quote from a USA Today article, (13) 

“The slain husband of a woman whose two children are missing and the subjects 

of a nationwide manhunt claimed she believed she was a god and threatened to 

kill him months before his death in Chandler last year, according to divorce 

records…. Charles claimed Lori Vallow didn't want anything to do with him or 

Joshua "because she had a more important mission to carry out," according to 

the court documents. Charles said Lori claimed she was "a god assigned to carry 

out the work of the 144,000 at Christ's second coming in July 2020," the court 

documents said.” 

 

https://bit.ly/39N62x7
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Reading, "Joe Ryan Reading to Help Locate Remains of Children." YouTube 

date stamped upload March 01, 2020: 

(43:43) "...Someone will recognize this (location) who disapproves..." 

(44:06) "...Huge Chills. Plenty of people do not approve. This is not what they signed up 

for. There are people out there who recognize and know what I am talking about..." 

(1:01:36) "...I feel like somebody will recognize, I feel like the majority would not 

approve of this...I do not feel like...what Lori did...and Alex...I feel like the majority of 

those people would not of this at all in any way, shape, or form…I feel like the majority 

of these people would not in any way support this and…a murder is not right ever, most 

would never support that …of all of these people, this is; I what is okay for the 

majority…the many to call this in anonymously about this, they are upset too, and they 

are not about this, what these guys did with their own justification is not representative 

of the overall whole. The word I am getting is "abhorrent," not happy, I feel like they 

should be encouraged is to anonymously call this in…I feel like for thousands of people, 

it is real for them not being right with this…and not quite knowing what to do…." 

(1:09:00) "…I feel like their actions are justified by them, Lori Alex, Chad, Chad 

murdering Tammy, Lori murdering Charles Vallow…Most of these people do not 

support this type of activity at all, so Lori, in her evilness, saw an opportunity to make 

money…but the big group, no…they don't approve of murdering children…they can call 

in anonymously…" 

To be clear, Chad and Lori did want to start their cult. Chad Daybell believed that God 

directly appointed him to lead the 144,000 mentioned in several religions. According to 

a close friend of his, Chad did believe in something called the "Davidic Principle." For 

Chad, this meant that he was not beholden to man's laws as he needed to answer only to 

God.  

Chad had written many LDS "end of times" books and had his own small publishing 

company. Chad Daybell was a popular speaker at events put on by an LDS prepper 

group. However, they showed me that the overall prepper group was not involved.  

I have spoken with several people who knew Chad and believed him to be a legitimate 

LDS leader. All of them feel betrayed. When I first became involved with this case in 

January of 2020, speculation was that the children were alive in a prepper camp. The 

Joe Ryan reading was the first of my readings that addressed the issue of the preppers in 

a significant way. 
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CLAIM #20: The death of Charles Vallow was intentional first-degree murder. 

Reading "Tylee Ryan Most Important" YouTube date stamp January 31, 

2020: 

(50:05) "...one of these people who got murdered related to these children would you 

please step forward? I feel like an adult male with me..." (then I see a lot of symbolism, 

i.e., Arizona colors, a Ken doll, going off the side of a cliff, etc.) 

(51:30) (I am now bouncing back and forth between Charles Vallow and Alex Cox) 

"...Alex Cox is excited because he feels like he is going hunting, and he gets to kill 

something..."  

Reading, "Psychic Overview" – YouTube Date Stamp February 14, 2020: 

(22:10) "…he was waiting; he knew someone was coming and he was waiting for the 

person so I think that must have been Alex…" (Lori's brother) I was seeing somebody get 

shot…I knew I had been shot because I felt very sick to my stomach as I was laying on 

my side…" 

(25:00) "…They showed me the little boy playing with his toys, and there is a gunshot…" 

Reading, "Joe Ryan Reading to Help Locate Remains of Children." YouTube 

date stamped upload March 01, 2020: 

(1:10:34) "…obviously, they set up Charles death…that was pure out murder. They set 

that up, I saw it, he showed me that before I even knew who he was, and he showed me 

the inside of the house, and he showed me the inside of the house, it was all accurate 

when I looked it up except for the firearm…" 

Before his arrest, Chad Daybell was an upstanding and popular member at his church 

and among his colleagues. Lori Vallow was a beautiful and well-liked lady who spent 

many hours a week at her temple. Lori told police she was separated from Charles, and 

he had come to pick up their son JJ for school. Her brother Alex readily admitted he 

shot Charles in self-defense.  I explicitly stated differently as early as January 31, 2020.  

My claim was confirmed in July 2021, when Lori Vallow was indicted for the charge of 

first-degree murder of her husband, Charles Vallow. (14)(15) The following is a quote 

from 12news, Arizona, 

“CHANDLER, Ariz. — Chandler police revealed on July 1 all the evidence they've 
gathered in a case against Lori Vallow Daybell, accused of conspiring with her 
brother to murder her fourth husband Charles Vallow… 
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The 13-page probable cause statement details text messages and other online 
records used in their case. 

Lori Vallow Daybell was indicted in Maricopa County on Tuesday for allegedly 
conspiring to murder Charles Vallow in Chandler.” 

 

Claim #21: Chad Daybell murdered his wife by poisoning, and that he would 

be going to prison: 

On February 14, 2020, I uploaded a recording titled "psychic overview" to YouTube. At 

that time, neither Lori Vallow nor Chad Daybell had been arrested for anything. They 

were living by the beach in Hawaii.  

This video has 137,000 views of this writing. It served as proof to thousands of people in 

the ability of psychics and that the afterlife is real. This video and the others convinced 

many skeptics that spirit communication is honest, in live time.  

Reading "Psychic Overview" YouTube timestamp February 14, 2020 

(40:20) "Tammy says that in Chad Daybells mind, he did her a favor because she would 

have been humiliated if he left her. Tammy says that Chad is a sociopath, cold and 

callous, and Lori is a psychopath, even more dangerous…" 

(41:25) "...Tammy does not want her children to feel guilty when Chad goes to prison 

because he is guilty…" 

(41:40) "...Tammy does not want this to be a defining moment in the lives of her 

children…" 

(42:13) "…when he goes to prison…" 

(42:30) "…Lori feels like the catalyst..." 

(42:35) "…Chad is callous and cold..." 

(42:45) "…Alex – Lori's brother knows how to kill people…" 

(43:00) "...Octopus poison – or maybe Lori is a poison like octopus venom  

(43:25) "...mercury – the dime, etc. On a meditation, I was also shown mercury as a 

potential poison, leading me to believe Chad likely tried a combination of poisons..." 

(45:40) "…about EVP's hard to hear, vs. spirit team…" 
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(46:29) "…Praying higher guides and teacher…" 

(46:50) "…Mercury is a possible poison…" 

(47:20) "...there is still some poison Chad forgot in a pencil holder, poison wrapped in 

saran wrap and stuck down at the end of it..." 

(48:00) "...the actual poison left over spilled in the corner of his car trunk..." 

(48:20) "...Tammy shows me a well on her property that is very important..." ( I now 

think it was the firepit) 

(48:00) "...possible poison in the pencil holder..." 

(48:47) "...Tylee was trying to be funny..." 

(49:00) "...Spirits help with trauma by changing the subject..." 

(50:00) "...Building cinderblock pieces or flesh color..." 

(51:57) "When I asked Tammy what poison had been used to murder her, I was shown a 

visual image of an octopus…"  

On May 05, 2021, Chad Daybell and Lori Vallow Daybell were charged with conspiracy 

to murder Tammy Daybell. Chad Daybell was charged with the first-degree murder of 

Tammy Daybell. The following paragraph is from the bottom of page 5, count 5.  This is 

a first-degree murder charge against Lori Vallow and Chad Daybell.  It also charges Alex 

Cox, but he is deceased. (16) 

“COUNTV CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FIRST DEGREE MURDER Felony, LC. 

§§ 18-4001, 18-4003(a), 18-1701 That the Defendants, Chad Guy Daybell, Lori 

Norene Vallow, and Alex Cox (deceased) on or about October 1, 2018 January 15, 

2020, in the County of Fremont, State of Idaho, and elsewhere, including 

Madison County, and as part of continuing transaction and common scheme or 

plan in Fremont Counties, Idaho, did willfully and knowingly combine, conspire, 

confederate, and agree to commit Murder in the First Degree of Tamara 

“Tammy” Daybell, did combine or conspire to commit murder, and one or more 

of such persons did an act to affect the object of the combination or conspiracy.” 

Claim #22 - The Trapper 

This clue provides a critical landmark leading to Chad Daybell's property. I know this to 

be factual even though it has not come out in the media. In six of the readings, a trapper 
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comes walking through. I kept talking about the Trapper. I also mention that this could 

be related to a location.  

I want to include this example to illustrate how mediumship is like charades. The 

"Trapper" clue is also an example of how if I were flown into that location, I would have 

found the remains based on the information contained in my readings. 

A quarter mile from Chad's house is a road that the government has renamed E 230 N. 

The locals left up the old sign, "Trapper Lane." A neighbor of Chad Daybells told me that 

all the locals still call it "Trapper Lane."  

At the end of Trapper Lane is a large, isolated pond. I witnessed both Chad Daybell and 

Lori Vallow Daybell disperse organs and meat from Tylee Ryan's body at this location. 

This information has not been confirmed, and I do not know if it will. I saw it enough 

times so clearly that there is no doubt in my mind. 

Reading, "Joe Ryan Reading to Help Locate Remains of Children." YouTube 

date stamped upload March 01, 2020: 

(35:50) "...there is a difference between a trapper and a hunter...Still, I feel like someone 

might be a trapper there; they walk with those snowshoes and collect furs…also 

remember anything they show me might be a name…because they have to show me 

everything in pictures…so he still has the Trapper lingering there so there is still more… 

Trapper would wear snowshoes…he might pull a toboggan with all his furs, like in the 

olden days, that is what I am seeing, I am seeing a person that would do these things, 

the guy looks like kind of a big guy but I am not saying that this is the guy…it could even 

be a place called Trapper, so you know…what I am seeing is almost like the olden 

days…there is a meaning, though, meaning to this or they would not be showing it to 

me…I do not know if this is a current thing or a past thing about this area." 

Reading, "Lori Vallow takes Alex Cox, Tylee Ryan, and JJ Vallow to 

Yellowstone," March 28, 2020 

(1:45:00) "…they did totally and completely put her into all kinds of pieces…and it is 

very graphic…the purpose was for the animals to take away the pieces…they know the 

areas because someone around there does trapping because they know where someone 

puts the traps…Alex was grossed out, he had no problem with the murder…but it did not 

gross Lori out….(I believe the dispersed many of the pieces at the end of Trapper lane 

which is ¼ mile from Chad's home) 

Here is a photo of the Trapper Lane Road sign that still stands to this day. The pond 

where I believe I saw Chad and Lori dispose of some of the fleshy parts of Tylee is at the 
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end of Trapper Lane. Trapper lane is the first road, approximately ¼ mile from Chad's 

property. 

  

Source: Photo sent to me and Google Maps 

Here is an example of a small clue.  The readings are full of these.  Everything that is 

said in the readings matters for one reason or another, as small as it is; 

Claim #25 - Joe Ryan was showing me a numeral 4 

Joe Ryan Reading 

(14:33) I do not see the actual number. I see a number 4 but don't hold it. It feels like it 

is with pulling into the driveway.... " 

Chad Daybells property includes a four-bedroom house. The property has four 

buildings. The Lot is almost four acres.  I have already photo photos above that 

demonstrate what I am saying.  If we were doing a detailed in-depth study, I could point 

to dozens more clues as this.  We went into these details in the Facebook group I 

created.  By April, we were discussing the actual location where the remains of the 

children would later be found based on the clues in my readings. 

Claim #26- I see sled dogs.  

Segway's: In the spirit world, and while doing mediumship, I experience no time or 

distance. For this reason, the spirit guides that I work with will often use a repeated 
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scene to have me understand that we are now going to a given location. I call this a 

"Segway." 

In the series of readings, I was repeatedly shown sled dogs. I believed the sled dogs are a 

clue that the children are buried in the state of Idaho. Sled dog racing is immensely 

popular in Idaho.  

Reading, "Psychic Overview" YouTube date stamp February 14, 2020 

(1:13) "...I was showing something to do with sled dogs, or possibly a neighborhood dog 

tied to a toboggan..." 

Reading "Psychic Reading Charles Vallow Relative Requests Reading to 

Locate Tylee Ryan and JJ Vallow" YouTube upload date stamped March 08, 

2020 

(1:10) "…The one thing I did see that was so clear; I was seeing a group of dogs pulling a 

sled…" 

 

Part 3 – Where the Case Stands Now 

During the months leading up to the recovery of the children remains people either 

supported me or hated me. All of us, including myself, would have liked for me to be 

wrong. As the readings went on, the imagery only became stronger. I found it interesting 

that approximately three weeks prior to the search of Chad Daybell's property, I lost the 

"push" that I had to constantly move forward with the case. Teresa, an administrator in 

my Facebook group, asked me if I had lost interest. I told her that I had not lost interest, 

but I did not feel there was anything more we needed to do.  I believe the reason is 

wheels had been set into motion and the case was going to be resolved. 

On June 09th, 2020, I received a text from Teresa. “Did you know they are searching 

Chad Daybell's property?”  I quickly turned on my computer and watched the day 

unfold. They allowed Chad to watch the search from his daughter's driveway across the 

street. When they began to unearth JJ's body, Chad attempted to drive away in his 

vehicle. They quickly caught up with him, and a passerby uploaded a video of the police 

putting the handcuffs on Chad Daybell.  

It was a victory for me to see Chad in handcuffs. I already knew what he had done. For 

me, it was a matter of making sure that law enforcement found the remains of the 
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children. I was going to keep going with the readings until they did. I had been on a 

mission for several months.  

Helicopters circled Chad's property, watching law enforcement at work. I sat there 

staring at the screen, leaning forward as if I needed a better view. I could hardly take my 

eyes of the firepit, which had caused me so much trauma. I watched as they confirmed 

that two sets of human remains had been found. 

The judge stated that the discovery and condition of the bodies were so grizzly that at 

first, he ruled that the affidavit of probable cause would not be released to the public. 

Later, it was released. My emails and messenger were flooded with congratulatory 

messages for being right. There was no feeling of celebration for me.  It is a sick feeling 

to be right on a case that involves the death of innocent children. I would have much 

preferred to be wrong.  

After the day was over, I suddenly felt exhausted. I was not happy. I was not elated. I 

was sad. I felt sick. I spent most of the next three days in bed. The exhaustion that had 

been kept at bay now swept over me. I broke out in cold sores. It was strange to see my 

visions now being played out in the physical world. I grieved for Tylee, JJ, Charles, and 

Tammy. I felt like I had no energy in my body. When I looked on Facebook, I was now 

traumatized and the hundreds of people talking about Tylee Ryan being dismembered. 

It was not a good feeling. 

Lori had first been arrested in Hawaii on February 20th, 2020. The month before, Idaho 

had ordered Lori to "produce her children." She had not complied, and they finally 

arrested her. Lori Vallow was given a five-million-dollar bail and extradited back to 

Idaho. She was not charged with any additional crimes at that time. I knew she had 

murdered her children and making sure she was held responsible was my main priority. 

It was the driving motivation for the spirit man Charles Vallow as well. 

On June 09th, 2020, when Chad Daybell was arrested, law enforcement still did not 

have enough to charge him for murder. Chad Daybells charges were related to 

"concealment of evidence."  

On May 25th, 2021, both Lori Vallow Daybell and Chad Daybell were received multiple 

charges related to the murders. My first reading on the case had been uploaded on 

January 31st, 2020. I had stated repeatedly that I was connecting with multiple spirit 

people who were the victims of this murder spree. There is zero chance I could have 

guessed such detailed information. (16) 

In July of 2021, Lori Vallow was charged with the first-degree murder of her deceased 

husband, Charles Vallow.  I had stated that Lori was home at the time of the murder and 

that Tylee Ryan was a witness to that murder.  I also stated that the bang had startled 
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JJ.  In Lori’s statement to the police, she had indicated that she was not at home at the 

time of the shooting.  Lori’s indictment for murder stated that they knew she was home 

due to her cell phone pings.  More confirmation for those who were listening to my 

readings. (15) 

I proved in live time before thousands of people that spirit communication is real. If 

spirit communication is real, it is also proven that an afterlife exists. My readings had 

been so horrific and so detailed that word of them spread and that continued to bring 

more people into debating the validity of these reading prior to the remains of the 

children being recovered.  Many people wrote back later and told me that I was the first 

person they thought of as they watched the coverage of Chad Daybell’s property on June 

09, 2020, the day the children’s remains were recovered. 

 
PART 4 – How My Spirit Communication 
Reading in the case of the Missing Idaho 
Kids proves the Afterlife 

Most media regarding the afterlife requires the person receiving the information to have 

some level of trust.  A skeptic can usually dismiss or find flaws in nearly every claim of 

spirit communication or afterlife.  I have worked on other murders before that I have 

not uploaded to social media.  If I presented those recordings after the resolution of a 

case, most skeptics would claim I had changed the filing date of the recording.  They 

would find a way to dismiss my claim. 

In my book, I have written about over a dozen experiences connecting with those on the 

other side.   A person who wanted to believe in the afterlife would enjoy my book.  

However, the stories of my experiences would not convince a skeptic.  The spirit 

communication recordings that I uploaded provide a rare opportunity to prove that the 

afterlife is real, and that spirit communication is possible in live time in front of an 

audience of thousands. 

In the spiritualist church, we give messages at the end of the service.  A person who had 

not received the messages would be able to leave the church and remain a skeptic if they 

chose to.  The readings I uploaded left zero room for doubt and turned many skeptics 

into believers.  There are many beautiful comments under the recordings where people 

talk about how they did not believe in psychics, did not believe in the afterlife, did not 
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believe in spirit communication.  Yet, they came back to tell me that I had changed their 

life by the proof in my readings. 

I have successfully blurred the line between the physical world and the spirit world.  I 

have been sensitive to, and communicated with, spirit and other entities since I was a 

young child.  I never thought much about it.  If a spirit communicated with me, I 

communicated back.  Most of this is telepathic.  Occasionally they will answer by moving 

an object, which I love and encourage. 

I never thought much about it prior to the death of my daughter.  I took this ability for 

granted.  I was fully grounded in the physical world.  After the death of my daughter 

Nicole in 2011, I dove in full time to develop my abilities to their full potential. I began 

studying with some of the worlds most renown mediums.  I made a commitment that I 

would spend the rest of my time on earth in exploration of the great beyond.  Under the 

circumstances I am eternally grateful for the spirit guides and Angels which assist to 

facilitate this spirit communication. 

In 2014, I attended a mediumship development workshop in Arizona.  The facilitator 

came in early and mingled about the room, introducing himself.  I was leaning against a 

wall, watching him as I waited for the workshop to begin.  He came to me and stated, 

“you know, if we could prove to the world the existence of the afterlife, the entire world 

would change”.  His statement really impacted me because up until them I had focused 

my efforts to change the world on political activism and volunteer work.  I though about 

what he said for all these years as I continued my path of development and training to 

become a spiritualist reverend.  Proving the existence of the afterlife is one of my life 

goals.  I love that Mr. Bigelow is interested in this as well. 

I have exhibited the strength of my abilities in the series of readings that I uploaded.  

The proof lies in the date stamps provided by You Tube.  These date stamps serve as 

legal proof that I made the claims in this essay prior to the date anybody could have 

possibly known the truth.  I repeatedly stated that I was interacting with spirits.   

When the first reading went viral, I spent extra time during the readings explaining how 

mediumship works, and how the spirits communicate.  There is not enough room in this 

essay to list everything I stated.  The transcripts are over six hundred pages.  I provide 

proof to thousands of people.  Many people were so angry they talked about my 

readings.  That served to bring in even more people.  The skeptics attacked and 

ridiculed.  In the end, most came back to apologize.  There are many comments 

underneath all the readings on you tube which show that skeptics were convinced of the 

spirit world due to my readings. 
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Spirit communication is like playing a piano.  Most people could gain a functional ability 

with dedication and practice.  However, there will always be those people that seem to 

have an extra ability to blur the line between the physical world and the spirit world.  

Luckily, I am one of those people. 

I have been holding circles for six years prior to the covid lockdowns in 2020.  I have 

never met a person who could not be taught some basic functional mediumship.  All 

humans have a pineal gland, which is thought by many to be like an antenna to the spirit 

world.  The pineal gland can be stimulated by prayer and meditation.  Yoga, chanting, 

and humming also vibrate and awaken the pineal gland.  In 2015, I began a circle 

dedicated to mothers who had lost a child.  My goal was to teach them that they could 

indeed continue to communicate with their children that had passed to the spirit side.  I 

noticed that about thirty percent of mothers picked up the mediumship right away when 

it was explained to them.  By the end of the year all of them were doing mediumship. 

Spirit communication is like playing a piano.  Most people could gain a functional ability 

with dedication and practice.  However, there will always be those people that seem to 

have an extra ability to blur the line between the physical world and the spirit world.  

Luckily, I am one of those people. Whatever level of ability a person possesses can be 

expanded through training and practice. 

We are magnificent beings, capable of much more than most of us realize.  I believe we 

come from the world of spirit to experience a physical lifetime.  We enter the host body.  

Most humans look in the mirror and believe they are the host body they see in front of 

them.  The truth is we are far more.   

Because the body is biological in nature it must decay and eventually death of the 

physical body occurs.  As this happens, we are surrounded by angels and loved ones of 

those who passed before us.  When I die, I know my daughter Nicole will be right there 

waiting for me.  Because I practice spirit communication regularly, I know that Nicole is 

right at my side any time I think of her.  I can meditate and communicate with Nicole in 

a similar way as doing a mediumship reading.  

Spirit loved ones attempt to communicate with people still in the physical body all the 

time. Usually, they are ignored or dismissed as being imagination.  The truth is we all 

have spirits all around us constantly.  On the EVP in 2018, My daughter told me that she 

can hear me anytime I think of her.  She can hear my thoughts when they are about her.  

When I open to mediumship my daughter Nicole is often one of the first spirit people I 

become aware of. 

I feel that I have proven the afterlife to tens of thousands of people through my readings 

on the case of the missing Idaho children, Tylee Ryan and JJ Vallow.  I believe the 
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spirits knew exactly what they were doing when they allowed Nicole to usher in Tylee 

Ryan in my living room back in January of 2020.  They knew this case would be 

nationwide.  They may very well have known about this essay.   

I worked on this Idaho case with the help of my spirit guides and angels.  It was one of 

them that told me that part two of my mission was to prove to the world that the afterlife 

is real, and that life continues to exist past the death of the physical body.  I hope that 

writing this essay will allow me to fulfill this mission I have of proving the afterlife.  I 

believe that if humanity were to wake up to their true divinity, the world would be a 

more peaceful place.  I am hoping to attract the attention of Mr. Bigelow by this essay.  I 

would like very much to become a part of his institute for consciousness studies. 

Part 5 – Testimonials  

Testimonial #1 

Teresa L Allison  - teresa.allison.mail@gmail.com 

I am Teresa L Allison, a forty-seven-year-old woman living in West Valley City, Utah.  I 

am an agnostic atheist.  A person is unsure whether God exists but sees it as highly 

improbable, so I don't believe he does. 

If I am not able to personally witness, I cannot know for sure. Trusting the word of 

others' testimonies of their experiences is not enough for me; they must come equipped 

with sufficient proof to support what they are claiming. 

 

 February 15, 2020, I was online looking for updates on the Rexburg case of the two 

missing children.  Lori Vallow had was not arrested yet but, she had missed her deadline 

to produce the children. 

I came across Donna's overview video of her first reading for the case, and she drew me 

in. Her realism and the way she presented the information oozed honesty. I believed 

that she believed what she was saying is what happened to the children. I still had 

skepticism but continued listening to every word. 

 

A few days later, I joined a group page led by Donna called Psychics and Sleuths. I 

started helping in the cyber search for a location Donna was describing in her reading.  I 

was in the group so often it filled my days and nights. I was asked to join the group 

admin team. 

 

During the months I worked helping in the group Donna, and I had become friends. I 

had interacted enough with her that I knew she was not a crazy lady who would make 

the stuff up she was putting out publicly. She was a smart lady who understood that 

accusing people of things that are not true could cause her many problems. Yet, she 

mailto:teresa.allison.mail@gmail.com
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continued to push forward with what she believed happened. 

I will admit that I wondered if what Donna was saying she saw was correct, but I always 

believed that she believed what she was saying happened, which kept me going. 

 

It was a struggle for Donna to get people outside of our investigative group to believe in 

what she was claiming. People would not give any credibility to what she was saying 

because she was claiming horrific things. Donna was saying that the kids were dead. No 

one wanted to hear that. Most people thought they were alive and hidden at a prepper 

camp somewhere to avoid a custody battle. Here Donna comes along and says the kid 

are not only dead. She claimed that the daughter, Tylee, had been chopped up into many 

pieces and that part of her leg was roasted - and eaten by her mother and stepdad. She 

said the boy, JJ, was suffocated and buried in his PJs. He was wrapped in black plastic 

that was secured with duct tape.  It was too much for people to grasp. Mainly because 

the police had not yet discovered the children, so Donna could not prove her claims; I 

watched her get verbally attacked online. Death threats included. She was called a witch, 

fraud, con. Satin and many more cruel things, She was kicked out of many groups for 

saying the things she was saying. Her accounts were hacked and shut down. None of 

that stopped her from showing up and pushing the information again and again. I 

admired the drive she had, and when she was knocked down, she picked herself back up 

and fought even harder. 

 

When the children were found on June 9, 2020, any part of me that still had a bit of 

skepticism had left. It was so awesome to see that what she had been saying all along 

was reality. There was no denying she had received this information from the victims 

themselves. No other explanation for how she could have known these details other than 

if she were there watching these two children be murdered by their own mother. 

 

I now 100% believe that there is an afterlife. Our time together on earth is just a step to 

the next step of our journey. 

 

Testimonial #2 

From: LaDema Fowler - lademah2016@gmail.com 
 

I became aware of Reverend Donna Seraphina as a psychic medium by the readings she 

did for the case of Tylee Ryan and JJ Vallow I believe thru my Facebook. 

I had had one experience where it was shown to me without a doubt that we continue on 

in spirit after our body stops living and that is what drew me to follow her and hire her 

myself for my own reading. 

Donna has proven to so many that we live on after death in such a profound way by 

sharing her readings of these innocent children’s deaths through contact with Tylee in 

spirit that there can be no doubt in any sane mind that there is life after death. 

mailto:lademah2016@gmail.com
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I believed most my life that when we die it’s all over. That there is no consciousness no 

emotion, no memory of who we were, just darkness like the light goes out. Tylee touched 

Donna so deeply and with such a need to get the truth out that Donna suffered in many 

ways then and now all telling in her voice when you listen to the readings. I was a 

believer in ghosts but not in the afterlife completely until Donna. 

thru her hard work and devotion to the spirit world and the determination from Tylee 

and Donnas daughter Nicole who are in spirit to communicate with Donna that has 

changed my way of thinking about my own death when it comes. I am free of the fear of 

death thanks to Reverend Donna Seraphina.  

Testimonial #3 

From Trish White – Pathwhite25@Gmail.com 

I am 50 years old. I live in Louisiana now & will be moving to Mississippi next month. 

My husband told me about this case but did not want to talk about it...Nor anyone else 

in my family. I needed to talk about my theories & my research, especially after hearing 

Donna. So, I started a YouTube channel to talk about this case & this is how I met these 

amazing women. 

I usually won't even watch the news of a child murder because it's too much for me. But, 

when this case began, where I started with it, I truly believed the extremely religious 

mother was hiding the children. Nobody wants to feel a mother could kill her own 

children. Especially the way everyone bragged about Lori as a mother. 

By the time we all heard the awful news of the children's remains found on Chad 

Daybell's property, Lori Vallow's 5th husband, I was far too invested in this & wanted 

nothing more than to continue helping in any way I could. 

I was a nonbeliever before I witnessed the ability Donna Seraphina has shown. My 

mother had convinced me that familiar spirits only fed anyone who said they were 

psychic or medium evil information. Thankfully I've come to an age where I can make 

up my mind. I do my research, and I don't believe there's one single thing evil about this 

woman or what she did & saw. She was 90% correct in detail 4-5 months before the 

remains of the dead children were discovered. The documents don't lie. 

I learned of Donna & her amazing gift. She made me a believer of things I was a skeptic 

of. The descriptions Donna gave in Jan 2020, months before the children were found, 

were 98% correct. This was when I began heavily researching, digging, even paying for 

searches, looking for cabins, boats, planes, anything described in Donna's reports. I 

found some critical info but didn't know how to contact Donna.  I contacted her via 

comments & was finally able to send her what I'd found. 
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It blows my mind how simple some people are. Why can't we all see the truth & admit 

it?   I had seen Donna ridiculed for her readings before the children were found precisely 

as she had said. Even by the family, she did the many free readings. When the affidavit 

was released and revealed details that Donna had been claiming, can you imagine how 

validated she must've felt? Even though she was tormented. She remained positive. We 

need her in this world, and we need more like her in this world. She's convinced me. 

Seeing is believing. 

Testimonial #4 

From Lauren - MrsMakawimaxton@yahoo.com 

My journey of, shall we say, "Enlightenment" began the day the kids were found in Chad 

Daybell's yard. I had come across Donna's psychic reading of the kids back in April or 

May 2020. It was so disturbing to me I had to turn it off. I couldn't picture those kids 

could be killed by their own mother, let alone in such a nightmarish grizzly way.  

Her video was frightening that I turned it off, but I had made it far enough in the video 

to know the important things about the yard, Tylee's death & dismemberment, etc. June 

09th, 2020, I saw a live feed of the authorities at Daybells yard. My husband was saying, 

"They're going to find bodies there" I said, "What? Really you think so??" And sure 

enough, news had broken that a relative had received a phone call from a victim 

advocate, and they had indeed found human remains. As the day progressed, we learned 

that Tylee's body was dealt with in an egregious way, etc. That night I remember 

thinking back to Donna's videos going, OMG, everything she said is what I saw in that 

yard. In a hurry, I searched and found her video reading.  

It picked up right where I had left off. My jaw was on the floor. For days I couldn't stop 

talking about it.  

Then when the probable cause affidavit came out about ten or so days after the kids 

were found, I remember reading through it and knowing I needed to start informing 

people of Donna. This was the biggest news that no YouTube creators were even 

addressing. It was shocking to think that she could see that accurate and not even a 

mention of her from any of the YouTube creators who influenced and power to inform 

the masses.  

I knew that had to change. Not only had she hugely earned my respect, but she also 

earned all our listening ears as being a resource for the missing. 

That's what began my journey on YouTube. It was to tell people about how Donna nailed 

this case and to compare what she had seen in her readings to what was disclosed in the 

probable cause affidavit. 

mailto:MrsMakawimaxton@yahoo.com
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I'm forever grateful to Donna for turning me from skeptic to believer. She shifted my 

thinking and belief system in many ways. I never imagined I would be waiting with 

bated breath for Donna to do readings on missing person cases, but I do now. She is all 

we have when it comes to better understanding the details of these murder cases. She 

also gives people closure about their loved ones' death. She does so so much to help 

people. It is just incredible! She is an asset and has forever proven herself, in my 

opinion. We are all here because our minds have been blown. 

Testimonial #5 

From: Rose Reeder, rosereeder1@gmail.com 
To whom this may concern. My name is Rose. I live in a small town in Idaho, just a short 

distance to Rexburg.  When the Chad and Lori case happened here, I felt a sense of 

wanting to know what happened to these children. I do not follow mediums other than 

watching the lady on TV. I started following this case, and one day, something just said 

check out the mediums. Then I found Donna. I knew I felt she was so right.  I never 

really was sure about the spiritual thing until I started following Donna; she has totally 

made me believe our spirits live on and we do see the people we love again, amen. I 

spent many days, my husband and me trying to look on maps, drive around in our car to 

areas and look for clues, and find places that would be like what the spirits were telling 

her. I believed that Tylee said they would be found, so I decided to wait and see if 

Donna's spiritual visit was the story of Tylee JJ and Charles. I had chatted with Donna 

many times during this search for the children. Many people believed, and we were all 

looking. So, I just followed the tips of the story unfolding, seeing Donna's reading long 

before it all started coming to a head. 

Then the day came they were found just as she said they would be. And oh my gosh, 

everything Donna had been given visions of it was all there how the children died. I feel 

it was exactly as she described the rocks, the only tree next to a pond which could very 

well be a lake, and the house the area. The rivers go around Chad's house. The trapper in 

her visit. I took pictures myself of the sign just barely down from Chad's house, Trapper 

Lane. I feel so blessed to have the pleasure of what I think is a special gifted person. I 

can't imagine the sadness and pain of having to see this. I feel if they were here, they 

would tell it just like Donna did; they did through her so sad, but feeling no one believes 

you or maybe they do their religion doesn't so that would make them stand out you can't 

do that in their group you will be shunned.  I believe now, thanks to Donna.  Now I am 

not afraid to die just will be saddened by leaving the ones I love but knowing I will see 

them again makes me smile. Thank you, Donna. You are truly amazing. Sign A true 

believer Rose. 

 

 

mailto:rosereeder1@gmail.com
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Proof that my first paper resulted in my entry into the essay contest: 
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